Town of Damariscotta
Public Hearing and Select Board
Meeting

January 7, 2026
Town Office

21 School St
5:30 PM

Join Virtually
Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85228756628

AGENDA

1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Public Hearing: Retail Marijuana License
i. Kinder Farm Inc (DBA Blue Sky) at 434 Main Street, Damariscotta
3. Call Select Board Meeting to Order
4. Minutes
i. December 3 and December 17, 2025
5. Financial Reports
i. Payroll Warrants #____
ii. Accounts Payable Warrants #
Citizen Comments and General Correspondence
7. Town Manager’s Report
8. Official Action Items
i. Adult Recreation Cannabis Retail License: Kinder Farm Inc (DBA Blue Sky)
9. Select Board’s Discussion Items
10. Executive Session: Pursuant to 1 MRSA 405 6A. To discuss a personnel matter.
11. Adjournment

o

Page 1 of 93


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85228756628

Town of Damariscotta
Select Board Meeting

December 3, 2025
Damariscotta Fire Station
27 Massasoit Drive
5:30 PM

MINUTES
Attendance:
Select Board: Daryl Fraser, Tom Anderson, Dan Hunter, Andrea Keushguerian, Darryl Day
Others: Andrew Dorr, Town Manager; Michael Martone, Town Planner; Ali Juell, LCN; Emerson
Wesselhoff, John Roberts, Fire Chief

Pledge of Allegiance
Call Select Board Meeting to Order
Fraser called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m.

1. Minutes
1. November 19, 2025
Motion by Anderson to approve the minutes as presented.
Second by Day
Vote: 5/0/0

ii. Financial Reports
1. Payroll Warrants #_
Motion by Fraser to approve Payroll Warrant #22.
Second by Anderson
Vote: 5/0/0

2. Accounts Payable Warrants #
Motion by Fraser to approve Accounts Payable Warrant #23.
Second by Keushguerian
Vote: 5/0/0

iii. Citizen Comments and General Correspondence
None

Page 2 of 93



iv. Town Manager’s Report

Dorr provided a written report. Highlights include: A big thank you to Tara
Oliver, Tax Collector; for her high collection rate, significant effort to get
reminders out, and minimizing foreclosures while here. The Police Chief Search
Committee interviewed 2 candidates, using many of the questions submitted by
the public. Dorr conducted more in-depth reviews by phone, as well. He went
on to share that both candidates liked mentoring, which would be a big plus for
the department. A conditional offer has been made and the MCOPA is arranging
the background checks, psychological, polygraph, and medical exams. A
contract negotiation and recommendation will be brought to the Board for
consideration, if all come back positively. Chief Tessier will be stepping back as of
December 5, 2025 due to medical reasons. We thank him for his service and wish
him well. Hunter wondered how the timing would work. Dorr replied that there
could be a gap, but it could be covered from within, just as we have when Chief
Warlick was on vacation. There could be more information at the next meeting.
Public Works was able to get the docks removed prior to the storm. They have
received compliments on the first snow removal of the season. There continues
to be an issue with what to do with all the snow, especially the intersection of
Church and Elm St. The F550 is still out of service and in need of a gas line
replacement. This means we rely on personal vehicles, which is not best
practice. This is something to keep in mind for future capital planning.

v. Official Action Items
1. Traffic and Parking Ordinance: Possible Approval of Amendment

Dorr presented the traffic and parking ordinance with the addition of the electric
vehicle information. Anderson pointed out that there were instances where
names of businesses should really become just addresses, as the names have
changed over time, but otherwise looked good. Hunter agreed that the
amended sections looked good and it could come back again for other fixes later.

Motion by Anderson to approve the amendments to the Damariscotta Traffic &
Parking Ordinance.

Second by Hunter

Vote: 5/0/0

2. Lincoln County Shellfish Management Contract: Possible Approval of Contract
for CY 26

Motion by Day to approve the Lincoln County Shellfish Management CY 26
contract.

Second by Anderson

Vote: 5/0/0

Page 3 of 93



3. **Damariscotta Police Association CBA/Registered Agent Resolution

Dorr presented an MOU to the Select Board which was initiated and supported
by the current full-time police officers of the Damariscotta Police Department
regarding a change to their bargaining agent on record with the Maine Labor
Relations Board.

Motion by Fraser to authorize the Town Manager to sign the MOU on behalf of
the Town.

Second by Day

Vote: 5/0/0

4. **(LCRPC) Housing Infrastructure Project Update/Acknowledgement

Dorr had previously received authorization from the Board to submit locations in
Damariscotta to conduct a water and sewer build-out study. Two locations were
selected to participate in a grant funded assessment project sponsored by the
Lincoln County Regional Planning Commission.

Anderson commented there was no downside to just studying it.
Hunter commented that information could be used for other grant opportunities.

Michael Martone, Town Planner addressed the Board, saying that he was not in
support of expanding the sewer system up to Route 1. One of the selected
locations was not in line with the Comp Plan and almost entirely outside the
expansion area. Hoping that housing development followed a build out of water
and sewer was not responsible as it set the town up for long term liability.

“If it's not worth it to a developer to include water and sewer in their plans, why
would it be good for the town”. While not against a study, he thought there
were better ways to develop in the way the town needs and wants without
spending unnecessarily. A better location to access would be Main St. between
Biscay Rd. and School St.

Dorr replied that he didn’t believe the location could be changed at this point.

Day wondered how the Town could balance the use of space and utilities and
compete for building projects at the same time.

Fraser reiterated that there was no downside to doing an assessment.

Page 4 of 93



The consensus of the Board was to keep moving forward with the assessment of
the selected locations.

Anderson left the meeting at 6:30.

Vi.

Vii.

Select Board’s Discussion Items

1. Holiday Office Hours

Dorr proposed offering December 24, 2025 as a paid holiday for staff.
There were no objections.

Hunter reported on his attendance at a recent MCOG meeting. Housing,
healthcare, childcare and energy were hot topics. One of the speakers worries
about local economies. Another speaker spoke about keeping up with Capital
Improvement Plans. Interesting statistics: 21% of households in Damariscotta are
65+ and live alone. 40% of households have someone in the household that is
over 65. Damariscotta has a large rental population. 67% pay more than 30% of
their income on rent. They are recommending regional alignment to reduce
costs.

Day commented that the village of lights seems to have become more popular. It
was the best attended that he can recall.

Chief Roberts wondered if there could be a GFl or something installed to power
the 6 trees along the waterfront.

Fraser awarded the 2025 Spirit of America to Josh Pinkham for his hard work and
dedication to the Town of Damariscotta.

Members of the Select Board took a tour of the Firehouse to view the completed
capital improvements.

Adjournment

Motion by Day to adjourn the meeting at 7:30.
Second by Hunter
Vote: 5/0/0

Page 5 of 93



Town of Damariscotta
Select Board Meeting

December 17, 2025
Town Office
21 School St
5:30 PM

MINUTES
Attendance:
Select Board: Daryl Fraser, Tom Anderson, Dan Hunter, Andrea Keushguerian, Darryl Day
Others: Andrew Dorr, Town Manager; Michael Martone, Town Planner; Ali Juell, LCN; Emerson
Wesselhoff, John Roberts, Fire Chief; Cole Pendleton, Nolan, Thomas and James from Boy Scout Troop
213, Gabrian McPhail, Resilience Coordinator Collaborative (on zoom)

1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Call Select Board Meeting to Orde
Fraser called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

John Roberts introduced boys from Troop 213. As part of their citizenship merit
badge requirement, they need to attend a local meeting and observe how conflicts
are resolved.

3. Minutes
i. December 10, 2025
Motion by Fraser to approve the minutes of December 10, 2025.
Second by Day
Vote: 3/0/2

December 3. 2025 - Tabled

4. Financial Reports
i. Payroll Warrants #

Motion by Fraser to approve Payroll Warrants #24, #25, #26.
Second by Keushguerian
Vote: 5/0/0
ii. Accounts Payable Warrants #
Motion by Anderson to approve Accounts Payable #27.

Second by Day
Vote: 5/0/0

Page 6 of 93



5.

6.

Citizen Comments and General Correspondence
None

Town Manager’s Report

Dorr provided a written report. It included an update on the joint public works
committee meeting held on December 15, 2025. Representatives from Mapleton,
Chapman and Castle Hill attended this meeting. There has been an interlocal
agreement in place since 1972 (adding the 3rd town in the 1990’s), that works well
and has been successful. Part of this is due to the leadership involved and the
resident expectations. Fraser shared that there were still a lot of questions and a lot
to learn, but he could see that it might work here. Anderson asked whether the
formula they use to distribute cost-share could be applicable to our venture. Dorr
responded that that was something still to be worked out as there were many things
to consider, including the high expectations of the downtown area. Just looking at
valuation, population or just highway miles might not be ideal. Keushguerian added
that it sounded like some kind of agreement was possible and we should be clear
with the public upfront. Perhaps not being at full level all at once. The next meeting
will be on January 13, 2026. The public is invited. Good questions are being asked.
Dorr mentioned the EV charger “opening”. Keushguerian said she sees people are
using them. An FaQ’s sheet will be posted on our website soon.

Dorr was asked whether he had received any feedback on the new roundabout. He
shared that there have already been 2 accidents. It appears there is no cautionary
signage indicating the need for a decrease in speed from the posted 45 mph. The
Select Board asked him to follow-up with DOT and strongly recommend new signage
be posted.

Dorr provided financial information from the Transfer Station. He reminded Board
members that it ran a calendar year vs a fiscal year. Hunter wondered where our
fees were shown. Dorr explained that they used a creative formula to determine
costs to Towns and they had fees that offset services that were not budgeted. Our
payments were lumped together with any other payments received.

i. Strategic Planning Update

Emerson Wesselhoff updated the Select Board on the progress to date.
Twenty-six strategies were prioritized for the Strategic Plan. They belonged to the
following Comp Plan topic areas: Housing (9), Economy (8),Transportation (4),
Public Facilities and Services (4) and Historical & Archaeological Resources (1).
Categories were then created to help direct any budget implications, division of
labor and finding key partners. They include: current initiatives, new initiatives,

Page 7 of 93



ordinance and zoning, regional collaboration, and capital improvements. Tools
(or methods) were created to help direct those tasked with making progress.
They include: Policies, stakeholder partnerships, alternative funding,
outreach/engagement, internal systems improvement, and current operations.
All staff were asked to complete a survey of all goals/strategies to share how they
saw themselves involved in the process. Results were tabulated for each strategy.
Most of what fits into current workloads includes: Planning department work -
ordinance, zoning and code enforcement efforts. Current operations: updates to
website, continuation of meetings minutes/agendas and a majority of the staff
were interested with housing and transportation efforts. Information will be
entered into the Cleargov software. Each strategy will have four layers of
organization which users can filter by or search. Next steps include processing
budget implications, creating work plans, and developing
communications/engagement strategies. Test use of the Cleargov software will
begin later this month.

ii. Fire District Concept

Chief Roberts shared information about a discussion taking place between
Bremen, Bristol, Damariscotta, Newcastle, Nobleboro and South Bristol regarding
the establishment of a Central Lincoln County Fire District. The concept would
be an enhancement to the existing mutual aid contract, similar to the ambulance
service. Each department would keep their own identity, but work in a more
coordinated and cooperative manner. The Chief offered that they were being
proactive in trying to meet increasing challenges and still continuing to provide
stellar firefighting and rescue services. He added that there was no budgetary
impact yet. The goal would be to have combined policies and procedures so no
matter the responding people, they could work seamlessly as a team. The Board
commended the Chief and other Chiefs for their impressive work, pride and
keeping traditions and independence intact. Hunter asked if any other Towns
had done something like this.

7. Official Action Items
i. Comprehensive Plan Implementation Committee Appointments

Michael Martone provided information regarding the forming of the
Comprehensive Plan Implementation Committee. He reviewed the purpose
of the committee and explained how there would probably need to be
working groups or ad-hoc committees on specific topic areas. Fraser asked
how this committee would tie into the strategic planning. Dorr replied that
the Comp Plan Committee would determine the “What” and the strategic
planning would be the “How”.

Page 8 of 93



Motion by Fraser to appoint up to nine members for the Comp Plan
Implementation Committee.

Second by Anderson

Vote: 5/0/0

Motion by Fraser to appoint Mary Devlin, Adam Jeffers and Jim Kutsch for a
three year term, Anne Rundle, Brook Betts and Katie Beaver for a two year
term and Heather Burt for a one year term with two positions pending
recommendation.

Second by Anderson

Vote: 5/0/0

Anderson suggested having someone from real estate and someone from
banking to fill the remaining vacancies.

ii. Cemetery Deed: Hillside, Annex 2 lots 1098, 1099, 1100

Motion by Hunter to approve Cemetery Deed: Hillside, Annex 2 lots 1098,
1099, 1100.

Second by Day

Vote: 5/0/0

iii. Perpetual Care and Maintenance: Hillside, Annex 2 lots 1098, 1099, 1100

Motion by Hunter to approve a Perpetual Care and Maintenance contract:
Hillside, Annex 2 lots 1098, 1099, 1100.

Second by Fraser

Vote: 5/0/0

8. Select Board’s Discussion Items
i. Police Department Assessment

Hunter commented on the valuable statistics provided. He noted that
Damariscotta is the most expensive per resident and that the more officers
per population the lower the crime rate. Anderson added that it was good
news that an experienced person was coming in as this would be a great
document for them to work from. Dorr said that any opportunity for
improvement was helpful. Day said it was a positive report overall. Anderson
asked how the report would be shared with the public?

Hunter shared there was a public hearing on LD126 (police assisting federal
officers).

Page 9 of 93



Keushguerian asked whether we had received the parking lot reimbursement
funds. Dorr replied “not yet”.

Fraser noted that this was Ali Juell’s last meeting, as she was returning to Texas.
He said he was sorry to see her go.

9. Adjournment
Motion by Anderson to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 p.m.
Second by Hunter
Vote: 5/0/0

Page 10 of 93



LD Number Title Sponsor Disposition Final Disposition
Senate - 6/3/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
34 An Act to Increase the Minimum Salary for Teachers| Senator Teresa Pierce | Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
pending ENACTMENT in concurrence
. . Senate - 6/2/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
An Act to Allow Employees to Request Flexible Work| Representative Am
60 wEmp SZheduIes au X! P Roede': Y| Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
pending ENACTMENT in concurrence.
. . Senate - 6/2/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
An Act to Regulate Employer Surveillance to Protect| Representative Am
61 8 VF\)/orykers P e Y| Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE | Held by the Governor
pending ENACTMENT in concurrence.
An Act to Support Permitting of Certain Multifamily
128 Housing Developments Under the Site Location of | Senator Teresa Pierce Committee - May 19, 2025 Carry Over Approved Carried over
Development Laws
An Act to Incrementally Increase the Homestead Senate - 6/10/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
140 Propert T\;x Exemption Senator Joseph Baldacci | Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
perty P pending ENACTMENT in concurrence
Resolve, Directing the Department of Agriculture,
Conservation and Forestry to Convene a Rebresentative John
161 Stakeholder Group Tasked with a Comprehensive P Tabled Carried over
- Ducharme
Overhaul and Modernization of the State
Subdivision Laws
. . ) Senate - 5/27/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
An Act to Support Mobile Home Residents in
255 ¢t fo >upport Vioblle ! ' Senator Joseph Baldacci | Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
Purchasing Their Mobile Home Parks ) ]
pending ENACTMENT in concurrence.
An Act to Remove the 12-month Waiting Period for Representative Allison Senate - 6/17/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
264 the Maine Resident Homestead Property Tax P Heoler Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
Exemption P pending ENACTMENT in concurrence
. . Representative Kelly . .
295 An Act Regarding Education Murphy Committee - May 19, 2025 Carry Over Approved Carried over
) ) . Senate - 6/10/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
AnActtol the P ty Tax E t R tative Will
326 P"rovci decc’j :;Ti:ls\i duzls :;’/f\ir Ayre i’; ::m;i:;n eprese;r; ";Z "M | Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
galy 8 pending ENACTMENT in concurrence
354 An Act to Improve Education in Maine Senator Joseph Rafferty Committee - May 19, 2025 Carry Over Approved Carried over
An Act to Authori G | Fund Bond | t
363 n Actto Authorize a e.nera und Sondssue to Senator Anne Carney Carried over
Create the School Capital Improvement Fund
An Act to Establish a System of Revenue Sharing for
382 y & Senator Joseph Martin Committee - May 23, 2025 Carry Over Requested? Carried over
the Use and Management of Coastal Resources
An Act to Allow Municipalities to Limit Nonprofit Representative
438 W Municipatit . m profi p . W Committee - May 23, 2025 Carry Over Requested? Carried over
Property Tax Exemptions Benjamin Hymes
. . . . Senate - 5/13/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
An Act to Enhance Public Safety in Rural Counties b Representative John
477 - . Y - . Y P Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
Providing State Police Patrol and Policing Services Ducharme i i
pending ENACTMENT - Emergency -2/3 Elected Required
Senate - 2/19/2025 - Received by the Secretary of the Senate on
An Act to Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue to . February 19, 2025 and REFERRED to the Committee on )
560 ) N Senator Donna Bailey . Carried over
Improve Coastal Climate Resiliency APPROPRIATIONS AND FINANCIAL AFFAIRS pursuant to Joint
Rule 308.2
Senate - 6/16/2025- O tion by Senator ROTUNDO of
An Act to Address Student Hunger and Nutrition . L ehate . /16/ n motion by >enator ° .
577 o Senator Michael Tipping | Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
Through Expanded Access to Free Milk in Schools . .
pending ENACTMENT in concurrence
An Act to Require Cardiac Emergency Response Senate - 6/10/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
587 Plans and Athletic Emergency Action Plans for Senator Joseph Rafferty | Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Held by the Governor
Schools and School-sponsored Athletic Events pending ENACTMENT in concurrence
An Act to Provide Solutions for Sustainable Representative Richard
605 V! ) I, . .u ! P e Rl Committee - May 19, 2025 Carry Over Approved Carried over
Management of Municipal Solid Waste Campbell
House - 2/20/2025 - Received by the Clerk of the House on
An Act Making Certain Supplemental Appropriations /20/ February 20y2025
and Allocations and Changing Certain Provisions of | Representative Drew ’ '
608 o Moo Prf egr o et P S The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on APPROPRIATIONS Carried over
Y pertp AND FINANCIAL AFFAIRS pursuant to Joint Rule 308.2 and
Government . ,
ordered printed pursuant to Joint Rule 401.
. . Representative Lori . .
615 An Act Regarding Elections Gramlich Committee - May 19, 2025 Carry Over Approved Carried over
Resolve, to Establish the Commission to Study the Representative William Senate - 6/2/2025 - On motion by Senator DUSON of
634 Reduction of Unfunded and Outdated Municipal and P Cumberland placed on the SPECIAL STUDY TABLE pending FINAL Carried over

County Mandates

Tuell

PASSAGE.

Page 11 of 93


https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280095564
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280095601
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280095602
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280095570
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280095732
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280095740
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280095951
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280095963
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096118
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096141
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096044
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096072
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096054
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096281
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096379
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096563
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096582
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096596
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096675
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096678
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096685
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096704

An Act to Support Diversion Efforts to Address

Representative Marc

Senate - 5/28/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of

641 . . Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
I Homelessness in Maine Malon i .
pending ENACTMENT in concurrence
Senate - 5/14/2025 - On motion by Senator DUSON of
Resolve, Establishing the Commission to Stud Representative Arthur . .
646 Unreeulated Sform Water Pollution y P Bell Cumberland placed on the SPECIAL STUDY TABLE pending FINAL Carried over
g PASSAGE In NON-CONCURRENCE
Senate - 6/10/2025 - Reports READ
653 An Act to Allow Teachers to Qualify for Overtime Representative Amy On motion by Senator TIPPING of Penobscot Bill and Carried over
- Pay Roeder accompanying papers be COMMITTED to the Committee on
LABOR in concurrence.
-2/20/2025 - Recei h f th
An Act to Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue to Senate - 2/20/2025 - Received by the Secretary o t_ e Senate on
690 Provide Funding for Affordable and Low-income Senator Teresa Pierce February 20, 2025 and REFERRED to the Committee on Carried over
- Elousin Programs APPROPRIATIONS AND FINANCIAL AFFAIRS pursuant to Joint
g o8 Rule 308.2
Senate - 2/20/2025 - Received by the Secretary of the Senate on
699 An Act Providing Appropriations and Allocations for Senator Margaret February 20, 2025 and REFERRED to the Committee on Carried over
. State Government Operations Rotundo APPROPRIATIONS AND FINANCIAL AFFAIRS pursuant to Joint
Rule 308.2
House - 2/20/2025 - Received by the Clerk of the House on
An Act to Provide Appropriations and Allocations for| Representative Drew February 20, 2025,
705 e o eratgﬁs O‘; it e ot P N, The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on APPROPRIATIONS Carried over
P AND FINANCIAL AFFAIRS pursuant to Joint Rule 308.2 and
ordered printed pursuant to Joint Rule 401.
. . Representative Kristen . .
713 An Act Regarding Taxation Cloutier Committee - May 23, 2025 Carry Over Requested? Carried over
Representative Kristen . )
714 An Act to Amend the Tax Laws Cloutier Committee - May 23, 2025 Carry Over Requested? Carried over
An Act to Provide Property Tax Relief by Increasing Representative Nina Senate - 6/10/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
715 the Availability of the Property Tax Fairness Credit P Milliken Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
Based on a Resident's Age and Income pending ENACTMENT in concurrence
An Act to Increase Bridging Rental Assistance
Program Housing Voucher Funding to Reduce the Representative Chervl Senate - 5/28/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
748 Current Partial Waiting List and Increase Housing P Golek y Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
Vouchers for Persons Living with Mental Health pending ENACTMENT in concurrence
Challenges
An Act to Prevent Opioid Overdose Deaths by
755 Allowing Municipalities to Approve the Senator Richard Bennett Committee - May 19, 2025 Carry Over Approved? Carried over
Establishment of Overdose Prevention Centers
Senate - 5/27/2025 - On motion by Senator DUSON of
An Act Establishing the Maine Common Interest
760 ngnershi Act Senator Mark Lawrence | Cumberland placed on the SPECIAL STUDY TABLE pending FINAL Carried over
P PASSAGE in concurrence.
Senate - 3/4/2025 - Received by the Secretary of the Senate on
Senator Margaret February 27, 2025 and REFERRED to the Committee on )
780 An Act to Fund State Government Carried over
- Rotundo APPROPRIATIONS AND FINANCIAL AFFAIRS pursuant to Joint
Rule 308.2
Senate - 3/4/2025 - Received by the Secretary of the Senate on
. L . Senator Margaret February 27, 2025 and REFERRED to the Committee on )
781 An Act to Provide for A t d Allocat C d
£22 fl ACL to Froviae Tor Appropriations and Aflocations Rotundo APPROPRIATIONS AND FINANCIAL AFFAIRS pursuant to Joint arried over
Rule 308.2
. Senate - 5/28/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
An Act to Require Health Insurance Coverage for . ,
784 - . . . Senator Donna Bailey | Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE HELD BY THE GOVERNOR
Specialized Risk Screening for First Responders i .
pending ENACTMENT in concurrence
An Act to Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue to House - 3/4/2025 - The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on
826 Establish the School Energy Savings Revolving Loan | Senator Teresa Pierce APPROPRIATIONS AND FINANCIAL AFFAIRS. Carried over
Fund In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH.
House - 3/4/2025 - The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on
An Act to Authori G | Fund Bond | t President Matth
836 un :a dz M”uni(:;'zael aCulszretgaat ::reagn&;i:s : res'D(:: htf ea APPROPRIATIONS AND FINANCIAL AFFAIRS. Carried over
Pe P 8 gntry In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH.
- . o Representative Cheryl . ,
847 An Act to Prohibit Housing Discrimination Golek Committee - May 30, 2025 Carry Over Requested Carried over
An Act to Establish a Recall Process for Public School| Representative Daniel
849 P Committee - May 23, 2025 Carry Over Requested? Carried over
Board Members Sayre
An Act to Reduce the Property Tax Burden b Representative John Senate - 6/12/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
852 : Perty ! °n oY P Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
Adequately Funding County Jail Operations Ducharme i .
pending ENACTMENT in concurrence
Representative Tra
883 An Act to Reduce the Tax Burden on Maine Citizens P ve Traty Committee - May 23, 2025 Carry Over Requestedr Carried over

Quint

Page 12 of 93


https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096711
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096716
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096723
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096659
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096668
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096760
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096767
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096768
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096769
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096821
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096589
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096653
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096897
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096898
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096904
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280096925
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097060
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097116
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097120
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097126
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097144

An Act to Expand Property Tax Relief for Veterans

Representative

Senate - 5/21/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of

888 . . Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
and Survivors of Veterans Benjamin Hymes ) ]
pending ENACTMENT in concurrence.
. . Representative Traci . '
916 An Act to Promote Investment in Housing Gere Committee - May 19, 2025 Carry Over Approved Carried over
Senate - 5/27/2025 - O tion by Senator ROTUNDO of
An Act to Establish the Community Partnerships | Representative Michael enate ) 127/  motion By senator © i
973 with Public School Svstems Grant Program Brennan Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
4 & pending ENACTMENT in concurrence.
House - 6/17/2025 - The House RECEDED and CONCURRED to
978 An Act to Increase General Assistance Representative Samuel | COMMIT the Bill and accompanying papers to the Committee on Carried over
- Reimbursement for Municipalities and Indian Tribes Zager HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES.
ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH.
An Act to Require Every State and Municipal Senator Marianne Senate - 6/11/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
984 Building to Have at Least One Automated External Moore Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
Defibrillator pending ENACTMENT in concurrence
Representative Matt
1004 An Act to Ensure the Proper Operation of the State P Moonen Committee - May 23, 2025 Carry Over Requested? Carried over
An Act to Include Food Provided or Served at Senator Rachel Talbot Senate - 6/2/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
1017 Emergency Shelters in General Assistance RosS Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
Reimbursement pending ENACTMENT in concurrence.
An Act to Remove Certain Cost-of-living Adjustment
e , § Al Senate - 6/5/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
Restrictions for Retired Members of the Law , ,
1021 Enforcement Bareaining Unit Who Are 65 Years of Senator Stacy Brenner | Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
gaining pending ENACTMENT in NON-CONCURRENCE.
Age or Older
An Act to Permanently Fund 55 Percent of the Representative Chervl
1089 State's Share of Education by Establishing a Tax on P Golek ¥ House - 6/18/2025 - Unfinished Business Carried over
Incomes of More than $1,000,000
. . . . Senate - 6/2/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
An Act to Provide De- lat d Beh R tative Kell
1097 n Act ToFrovide Le-escalation and Behavior epresentative BEIY | Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE |  HELD BY THE GOVERNOR
Intervention Training for School Personnel Murphy i .
pending ENACTMENT in concurrence
Senate - 6/10/2025 - O tion by Senator ROTUNDO of
An Act to Ensure Equal Access to a Full School Day Representative Kelly enate ) /10/ l motion by senator ©
1098 Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE | HELD BY THE GOVERNOR
for All Students Murphy . .
pending FINAL PASSAGE in concurrence
. . . Senate - 6/16/2025 - On motion by Senator DUSON of
Act to Create a Working Group to Support Ta Representative Melanie
1107 Expenditure I;viluatitj)i Effo:‘fsp X P Sacll'\:s ! Cumberland placed on the SPECIAL STUDY TABLE pending Carried over
P ENACTMENT in concurrence.
. . . . Senate - 5/27/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
An Act to Provide Funding for M Care-related | R tative Yusuf
1123 i ACLto Frovice TUnding for Mainet.are-relate epresentative YUSUT | Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
Services for Public Schools Yusuf . ]
pending ENACTMENT in concurrence.
Resolve, to Create a Pilot Program to Assist .
. . g o . . Senate - 6/9/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
Nonprofit Housing Developers in Rehabilitating Representative Julia ) i
1167 . . . . . Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
- Existing Aging Housing Stock for First-time Home McCabe . .
pending ENACTMENT in concurrence.
Buyers
Resolve, Establishing a 3-year Moratorium on the .
) . & y ) . . Senate - 5/27/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
Installation or Reinstallation of Synthetic Turf and Representative Lori : )
1177 L . . Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
— Requiring a Study of the Public Health and Gramlich . )
. . . pending FINAL PASSAGE in concurrence.
Environmental Risks of Synthetic Turf
1247 An Act to Restrict‘ Munici?al Ordinance Representative Traci Tabled Carried over
— Requirements Regarding Housing Developments Gere
An Act to Enhance Public Safety in Maine by .
- . . Representative , )
1259 Defining the Relationship Between Local and Committee - Jun 5, 2025@arry Over Requested Carried over
Ambureen Rana
Federal Law Enforcement
An Act to Provide a Source of Revenue for School
1312 Construction and for the Land for Maine's Future Senator Teresa Pierce Tabled awaiting work in Education Committee Carried over
Trust Fund
An Act to Increase the Cap on Liability for Senate - 5/28/2025 - On motion by Senator DUSON of
1347 Governmental Entities Under the Maine Tort Claims [ Senator Mark Lawrence | Cumberland placed on the SPECIAL STUDY TABLE pending FINAL Carried over
Act PASSAGE in concurrence.
Resolve, Requiring the Commissioner of .
. . . . . Senate - 6/16/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
Administrative and Financial Services to Conduct a . . , ,
1449 , i Senator Michael Tipping | Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
Study of the State's Grant, Contracting and . ,
. pending FINAL PASSAGE in concurrence
Procurement Practices
An Act to Amend the Personal Property Tax Representative Randall Senate - 6/17/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
1506 . . Perty P Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
Exemption for Individually Owned Personal Property Greenwood ) ]
pending ENACTMENT in concurrence.
An Act to Establish Greater Ali t of Penalti R tati
1587 I ACLTO ESTADIISh Breater Allghment of Fenatties epresentative Committee - May 19, 2025 Carry Over Approved Carried over

for Certain Labor Law Violations

Matthew Beck

Page 13 of 93



https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097154
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097196
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097270
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097279
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097243
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097356
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097375
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097385
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097493
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097506
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097508
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097571
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097581
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097687
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097677
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097819
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097780
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097853
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280097941
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280098111
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280098252
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280098403

Resolve, to Study Changing the Start of the State

1636 . Senator Richard Bennett Divided Report ONTP 11-1 Carried over
— Fiscal Year to October 1st
. . . Senate - 6/17/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
An Act to Provide P ty Tax Relief to M
1665 nActtoFrovide ;:Frfi'lrigs X RENETTOMAINE 1 senator Anne Carney | Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
pending ENACTMENT in concurrence
. Senate - 6/9/2025 - On motion by Senator BAILEY of York the Bill
- s Representative Joshua i ) _
1761 An Act to Prohibit Indemnification Agreements Morris and accompanying papers were COMMITTED to the Committee Carried over
on Judiciary in concurrence.
An Act to Authorize the Issuance of a Revenue Bond Representative John Senate - 4/24/2025 - The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee
1775 to Upgrade County Jails to Meet the Corrections P Ducharme on APPROPRIATIONS AND FINANCIAL AFFAIRS. Carried over
Needs of Maine's Counties In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH.
An Act to Require Police Departments to Publish . .
. , .. Representative Sophia ,
1784 and Make Accessible Their Policies and Procedures Warren Senate - 6/16/2025 - PASSED TO BE ENACTED, in concurrence. Held by the Governor
and Require Training of Officers
An Act to Strengthen the Freedom of Access Act by | Representative Rachel
1788 g , y P v Committee - May 19, 2025 Carry Over Approved Carried over
- Categorizing Commercial Requesters Henderson
Representative
1806 An Act to Create a Residential Rental Unit Registry P Committee - May 19, 2025 Carry Over Approved Carried over
I Ambureen Rana
An Act to Establish a Climate Superfund Cost
1870 Recovery Program to Impose Penalties on Climate | Senator Stacy Brenner Committee - May 19, 2025 Carry Over Approved Carried over
Polluters
An Act to Support Maine's Agricultural Economy by Representative William Senate - 6/13/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
1879 Increasing Revenue from the Corporate Income Tax P Pluecker Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
and Providing Property Tax Exemptions pending ENACTMENT in concurrence
An Act to Establish Procedures for School Representative Michael
1892 . . P Committee - May 19, 2025 Carry Over Approved Carried over
- Construction Projects Brennan
An Act to Regulate Shared Appreciation Agreements| Representative Arthur
1901 & . . pp' & P Committee - May 23, 2025 Carry Over Requested? Carried over
— Relating to Residential Property Bell
An Act to Establish the Municipal Shoreli
1904 N ACL o Establls . € Viunicipat snoreline Senator Timothy Nangle Committee - May 19, 2025 Carry Over Approved Carried over
I Protection Legal Fund
Senate - 6/11/2025 - On motion by Senator ROTUNDO of
1910 An Act to Strengthen Housing Stability Services by | Senator Rachel Talbot | Androscoggin PLACED ON THE SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS TABLE Carried over
— Increasing Support and Outreach Ross pending ENACTMENT - Emergency -2/3 Elected Required In NON-
CONCURRENCE
House - 5/6/2025 - The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on
An Act to Authori G | Fund Bond | t
1912 nAac A° ) dl:essor\'/f:ise,se:zzmur;hor(zz essue © |senator Richard Bennett APPROPRIATIONS AND FINANCIAL AFFAIRS. Carried over
& & In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH.
1921 An Act to Create a Statewide Housing Resolution Representative Traci Carried over
— Board Gere
An ActtoR ire | dH ing Densit R tative Holl
1926 nAc 9 . equire ncrease ousing Lensity .or epresentative Hotly Committee - May 19, 2025 Carry Over Approved Carried over
I Lower Minimum Lot Sizes for Workforce Housing Stover
An Act to Protect Housing Quality by Enacting Mold Representative
1927 Inspection, Notification and Remediation , P Senate - 6/16/2025 - PASSED TO BE ENACTED, in concurrence. HELD BY THE GOVERNOR
— . Christopher Kessler
Requirements
R tative Lauri
1934 An Act to Promote Responsible Outdoor Lighting epreseg;;‘;e 3UM€ 1 Senate - 6/13/2025 - PASSED TO BE ENACTED, in concurrence. | HELD BY THE GOVERNOR
An Act to Prohibit the Department of Health and
H Services f Reducing G | Assist Senator Rachel Talbot
1959 l.Jman ervices ron.1 educing Leneral Assistance enatornachel 1aibo Committee - May 23, 2025 Carry Over Requested Carried over
Reimbursement Maximums for Payment of Costs of Ross
Providing Emergency Shelter
An Act to Protect Workers in This State by Clarifying Senate - 6/18/2025 - PASSED TO BE ENACTED, in concurrence.
the Relationship of State and Local Law Representative Dega PREVAILED
1971 HELD BY THE GOVERNOR
— Enforcement Agencies with Federal Immigration Dhalac Roll Call Ordered Roll Call Number 634 Yeas 20 - Nays 14 -
Authorities Excused 1 - Absent 0
An Act to Implement the Recommendations of the
Stakeholder Group to Examine and Improve the
1980 ] P . xam! prov Senator Beebe Center Committee - Jun 17, 2025@arry Over Approved Carried over
Recruitment, Retention and Wellness of Law
Enforcement Officers
An Act to Create a Process for the Residents of a
1992 c. . ) rocess ! ) Senator Joseph Rafferty
I Municipality to Withdraw from a School Union
1996 An Act to Clarify Responsibilities of the State in the Senator Henry
- Laws Governing General Assistance Ingwersen
An Act to Exclude Agricultural Leases from the
1999 Definition of "Subdivision" Under the Planning and | Senator Stacy Brenner

Land Use Regulation Laws

Page 14 of 93



https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280098452
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280098538
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280098727
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280098792
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280098800
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280098809
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280098841
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280099027
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280099023
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280099024
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280099043
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280099062
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280099070
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280099073
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280099105
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280099090
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280099091
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280099101
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280099176
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280099282
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280099349
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280100714
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280100764
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280100811

An Act to Enhance Support of Local Nutrition
Incentive Programs by Modifying the Eligibility

Senator Henry

2004
— Requirements of the Fund to Address Food Ingwersen
Insecurity and Provide Nutrition Incentives

2009 An Act to Allow a Political Subdivision to Enter into Senator Marianne
I Federal Bankruptcy Proceedings Moore
5012 An Act to Amend the Laws Governing Carbon Representative Stephen
I Monoxide Detectors Bunker

An Act to Amend the Requirements Governing Self- . .

. . . . . Representative Kristi
2018 insurance Plans in the Paid Family and Medical .
, Mathieson
Leave Benefits Program
An Act to Eliminate the Requirement for
S . a . . Senator Russell Black (by
2042 Municipalities to Provide Public Notice in a request)
Newspaper q

5051 An Act to Ensure Access to the Supplemental Representative Bill
- Nutrition Assistance Program in Maine Pluecker

An Act to Require Municipal and County Jails to Be
5058 Available at All Times for Detention of Persons Senator Rachel Talbot

Arrested on Criminal Charges by Maine Law
Enforcement Officers

Ross

Page 15 of 93


https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280100841
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280100865
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280100877
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280100890
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280100919
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280100939
https://legislature.maine.gov/LawMakerWeb/summary.asp?ID=280100951

Town of Damariscotta
Acmal bl e e L s Jlmmce e Lms Al ol lae e A e el Al e S s e Db i
APPHCALION TOT LICET>E 106 AUUIL UsE diu IviediLdl wvidiijudriid oLlulEs,
Manufacturing Facilities and Testing Facilities
and Adult Use Cultivation Facilities

APPLICANTS SHOULD READ THE DAMARISCOTTA ADULT USE AND MEDICAL
MARIJUANA LICENSING ORDINANCES BEFORE COMPLETING THIS APPLICATION.

ALL DOCUMENTS REQUIRED BY ORDNANCE UNDER 902.5 OF THE MEDICAL MARIJUANA LICENSING
ORDINANCES AND 903.5 OF THE ADULT USE MARIJUANA MUST BE ATTACHED

Each applicant for a license shall provide a copy of a criminal background check (to include
all present and former names) dated not more than three days prior to submission of
application. This can be done on-line here: http://www5.informe.org/online/per

NAME OF BUSINESS (Please print): _Kender Farms, Inc. (dba Blue Sky)

BUSINESS ADDRESS: 434 Main Street, Damariscotta, ME 04543

BUSINESS MAILING ADDRESS: 361 Wilton Road, Farmington, ME 04938

OWNER’S NAME: Kender Farms, Inc. will hold the license - this entity is owned by Jacob Daku (50%) and Charles Crandall (50%)

NEW APPLICATION Fee: $500
|:| EXISTING FACILITY AS OF 12/13/18 Fee: $500
D RENEWAL APPLICATION Expires: - No Fee (Renewal Applicants need only complete those

sections where information has changed since the new application or most recent renewal application
was submitted but must provide a copy of their current State license for adult use and caregiver

registration for medical marijuana.)

Page 16 of 93



TYPE OF BUSINESS:

ADULT USE MARIJUANA BUSINESS: MEDICAL MARIJUANA BUSINESS:

AUVLT USE MARJUANA BUSINESS: MEDICAL MAR NESS:

X _Retail Store

—_Manufacturing Facility __Caregiver Retail Store

Cultivation Facility: —_Manufacturing Facility
—Nursery __Testing Facility

—_Tier | Cultivation (up to 500 SF of mature plant canopy)
___Tier Il Cultivation (500-2,000 SF of mature plant canopy)
—Tier Il Cultivation (2,001-7,000 SF of mature plant canopy)

DAYS OF THE WEEK AND HOURS OF OPERATION:
Sunday - Saturday

Sam-7pm

Attach a copy of all current State Marijuana License(s) as follows:

» Medical Marijuana Business: State of Maine caregiver registration application and registration
certificate

» Adult Use Marijuana Business: State License application and Conditional license or current license in
the case of a renewal

MAP & LOT OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

Map: __ 008 Lot: __ 023-001 Zone: C-2

Physical Address of Su bject Property:
434 Main Street, Damariscotta, ME 04543

OWNER OF BULDING/UNIT (if different from applicant):
Rafailia's 2 Realty LLC (c/o loannis Kattis - managing member)

PRINTED NAME: loannis Kattis (on behalf of Rafailia's 2 Realty LLC)

OWNER’S ADDRESS: 7 Talbot Farm Road, Norwood, MA 02062 Phone No.: (7‘ B l\ 3 66 £ l 0 9‘ 0
1 :
PLEASE ATTACH A COPY OF L%ASE (WEL =
PO AT T S AL AT -
Property owner Signature: W MOV Date: % N 4 3\ 0 3\5
e ———
2

Page 17 of 93



Has applicant been denied an application for an adult use or medical marijuana license by another
jurisdiction?
x | No Yes (If yes, explain on a separate sheet)

Has applicant had an adult use or medical marijuana license suspended or revoked by another jurisdiction?
K] No =] Yes (If yes, explain on a separate sheet)

Has applicant(s) or any officer, partner, director, stockholder, or member ever been convicted of any violation
of the law, other than minor traffic violations in a federal, State or other court? [ | No [Ji] Yes (If yes,
complete the following)

See attached . L.
Name: Date of conviction:

Offense:

Location:

Disposition:

For Marijuana Store, a Marijuana Cultivation Facility, or a Marijuana Products Manufacturing Facility license applicant:

| certify that | do not have an ownership in, or a direct or indirect financial interest in a Marijuana Testing

Facility License.
Ly nm
Applicant Signature

i i 11/19/2025
Applicant Printed Name __ Jacob Daku Date

For Marijuana Testing Facility license applicants:

| certify that | do not have an ownership in, or a direct or indirect financial interest in a Marijuana Store, a
Marijuana Cultivation Facility, or a Marijuana Manufacturing Facility.

Applicant Signature

Applicant Printed Name Date

Page 18 of 93


malina.dumas
Text Box

malina.dumas
Text Box



CERTIFICATE OF APPLICANT AND WAIVER OF CONFIDENTIALITY

l, Jacob Daku Owner/Operator/Agent of the business, hereby authorize the
release of any criminal history record information to the Town Clerk. | understand that this information shall
become public record, and | hereby waive any rights of privacy with respect hereto. | further stipulate that |
am aware that deliberate falsification of the information herein shall be sufficient cause for denial of a license
to operate the business. The application is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Applicant Signature: jm M“L Date: 117192023

THE OMISSION OF FACTS OR ANY MISREPRESENTATION OF ANY OF THE INFORMATION ON THIS
APPLICATION SHALL BE SUFFICIENT GROUNDS FOR THE REFUSAL OF SUCH LICENSE.

Town Office to complete the following:

Application date & time: License issued on:

Application fee: $ Annual License fee (payable when Town License is issued): $

Initial fee and annual fees for both adult use medical commercial facilities:
Adult Use Retail or Registered Caregiver Store $5,000

Manufacturing $2,500
Testing 32,500
Cultivation (Adult-Use only)

Nursery $1,000
Tier I 81,000
Tier II 81,500
Tier 111 32,500

4

Page 19 of 93



For Marijuana Store, a Marijuana Cultivation Facility, or a Marijuana Products Manufacturing Facility license applicant:

| certify that | do not have an ownership in, or a direct or indirect financial interest in a Marijuana Testing

Facility License.
Chralil Cndd)

Applicant Signature

11/19/2025
Applicant Printed Name __ Charles Crandall Date

For Marijuana Testing Facility license applicants:

| certify that | do not have an ownership in, or a direct or indirect financial interest in a Marijuana Store, a
Marijuana Cultivation Facility, or a Marijuana Manufacturing Facility.

Applicant Signature

Applicant Printed Name Date

Page 20 of 93



CERTIFICATE OF APPLICANT AND WAIVER OF CONFIDENTIALITY

l, Charles Crandall Owner/Operator/Agent of the business, hereby authorize the
release of any criminal history record information to the Town Clerk. | understand that this information shall
become public record, and | hereby waive any rights of privacy with respect hereto. | further stipulate that |
am aware that deliberate falsification of the information herein shall be sufficient cause for denial of a license

to operate the business. The application is accurate and true to the best of my knowledge.

Mﬂw Date:  11/19/2025

Applicant Signature:

THE OMISSION OF FACTS OR ANY MISREPRESENTATION OF ANY OF THE INFORMATION ON THIS
APPLICATION SHALL BE SUFFICIENT GROUNDS FOR THE REFUSAL OF SUCH LICENSE.

Page 21 of 93



MAINE STATE BUREAU OF IDENTIFICATION
45 Commerce Drive, Suite 1/ STATE HOUSE STATION # 42
AUGUSTA, ME 04333
(207) 624-7240 (VOICE)

MOLLY WILLWERTH
ONE CITY CENTER
SUITE 11100
PORTLAND, ME 04101

Transaction Response #: MIQ99H024157

Criminal History Record

Introduction

This criminal history record was produced in response to the following request ( Produced on
2025-11-21) :
Inquiries Name(s) JACOB DAKU (1975-07-02)

The information in this criminal history record is provided subject to the following caveats:
**THIS RESPONSE IS BEING PRODUCED FOR YOUR REQUEST SENT: 2025-11-21

This record, effective September 1, 2000, contains information relating to persons arrested as
fugitives from justice, 15 M.R.S section 201.4 or arrested or charged with Maine crimes. It does not
include former crimes no longer classified as criminal, or Class D and E crimes in Title 12 or Title 29-
A, former Title 29, unless the crime is alcohol-related or drug-related 25 M.R.S. section 1541.4-A A.
For information regarding excluded Marine Resources crimes in Title 12, contact the Department of
Marine Resources. For information regarding excluded Inland Fisheries and Wildlife crimes in Title
12, contact the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife. For information relating to excluded
crimes in Title 29-A former Title 29, contact the Secretary of State, Motor Vehicle Division. A list of
former crimes is available from this Bureau.

Important! When a criminal history record and juvenile crime information record check is processed
by the State Bureau of Identification using personal identifiers such as name and date of birth, it is
possible that the record supplied belongs to another person with the same or essentially similar name
and date of birth. Confirmation that convictions relate to person whose record has been requested
requires fingerprint comparison. If the information contained in this response will be used to disqualify
an applicant for employment, housing, credit, or other benefits or programs, the person making the
eligibility determination using this record should provide the applicant with an opportunity to complete
or contest the accuracy of the criminal history information in the response. An individual may request
amendment or correction of criminal history record information by a criminal justice agency pursuant

Page 22 of 93



to 16 M.R.S. section 709.

THE FOLLOWING ATN(S) ARE UNSUPPORTED BY FINGERPRINTS IN STATE BUREAU OF
IDENTIFICATION FILES: (799313A, 799309A).

Identification

Subject Name/or potential Alias Name(s)

DAKU, JACOB G
DAKU, JACOB (AKA)

Subject Description (date information provided listed in parentheses)

State ID Number DOC Number
MEO0192515 Unknown/NA
Sex Race Skin Tone
Unknown/NA Unknown/NA Unknown/NA
Height Weight Date of Birth
Unknown/NA Unknown/NA 1975-07-02
Hair Color Eye Color
Unknown/NA Unknown/NA
Scars, Marks, and Tattoos
Unknown/NA
Place of Birth Citizenship
Unknown/NA Unknown/NA
Residence
Residence as of 2010-05-04
Address RR 2 BOX 2932
FARMINGTON, ME
Residence as of 2010-05-04

Address 304 LOCATION RD
BELGRADE, ME

Caution Information

Federal Firearms Disqualified
Status

X - Unknown

Criminal History

Page 23 of 93



Cycle 001

ATN/Tracking Number 799309A

Earliest Event Date 1993-11-04

Arrest/Charge (Cycle 001)

Arrest/Charge Date 1993-11-04

Arresting/Charging Agency HANCOCK CO SO ELLSWORTH; ME0050000
Subject Name(s) DAKU, JACOB G

Arrest Type Adult

Charge 1

Charge Number 799309A 001
Charge Tracking Number 799309A
Agency HANCOCK CO SO ELLSWORTH; ME0050000
Offense Date 1993-11-04
Charge Description ASSAULT (Charge Class D)
Statute 17-A MRSA SUBSECTION 207
State Sequence Code 5064

Severity Misdemeanor

Prosecutor Disposition No data supplied

Court Disposition (Cycle 001)

Court Case Number CR 94-16

Court Agency SUPERIOR COURT ELLSWORTH; ME005015J
Charge 1

Charge Number 799309A 001
Charge Tracking Number 799309A
Agency SUPERIOR COURT ELLSWORTH; ME005015J
Offense Date 1993-11-04
Charge Description ASSAULT (Charge Class D)
Statute 17-A MRSA SUBSECTION 207
State Sequence Code 5064
Severity Misdemeanor
Disposition 1994-07-05; GUILTY

Sentencing (Cycle 001)
Sentencing Agency SUPERIOR COURT ELLSWORTH; ME005015J
Court Case Number CR 94-16
Charge Number 799309A 001
Charge Sequence Number 1
Charge Tracking Number 799309A
Sentence 1994-07-05: FINED $200.00

Page 24 of 93



Corrections No data supplied

Cycle 002
ATN/Tracking Number 799313A
Earliest Event Date 2002-03-15
Arrest/Charge (Cycle 002)
Arrest/Charge Date 2002-03-15
Arresting/Charging Agency KENNEBEC COUNTY JAIL; ME0O060001
Subject Name(s) DAKU, JACOB
Arrest Type Adult
Charge 1

Charge Number 799313A 001
Charge Tracking Number 799313A

Charge Case Number ME02-02453

Agency KENNEBEC COUNTY JAIL; ME0060001
Offense Date 2002-03-15
Charge Description CRIMINAL TRESPASS (Charge Class D)

Statute 17-A MRSA SUBSECTION 402(1)(A)

State Sequence Code 2805
Severity Misdemeanor

Prosecutor Disposition No data supplied

Court Disposition (Cycle 002)

Court Case Number CR 2002-01009

Court Agency 7TH DISTRICT COURT AUGUSTA; ME006045J
Charge 1

Charge Number 799313A 001
Charge Tracking Number 799313A
Agency 7TH DISTRICT COURT AUGUSTA; ME006045J
Offense Date 2002-03-15
Charge Description CRIMINAL TRESPASS (Charge Class D)
Statute 17-A MRSA SUBSECTION 402(1)(A)
State Sequence Code 2805
Severity Misdemeanor
Disposition 2002-05-31; GUILTY

Sentencing (Cycle 002)
Sentencing Agency 7TH DISTRICT COURT AUGUSTA; ME006045J
Court Case Number CR 2002-01009
Charge Number 799313A 001

Charge Sequence Number 1
Page 25 of 93



Charge Tracking Number 799313A

Corrections

Index of Agencies

Agency
Agency Telephone
Address

Agency
Agency Telephone
Address

Agency
Agency Telephone
Address

Agency
Address

Agency
Agency Telephone
Address

JAIL, ALL SUSPENDED

Sentence 2002-05-31: INCARCERATED 180 days KENNEBEC COUNTY

2002-05-31: PROBATION 1 years STARTING DATE AFTER

INCARCERATION

No data supplied

SUPERIOR COURT ELLSWORTH; ME005015J
207-667-7176

50 STATE STREET
ELLSWORTH, ME 04605

7TH DISTRICT COURT AUGUSTA; ME006045J
207-213-2800

1 COURT STREET STE 101
AUGUSTA, ME 04330

HANCOCK CO SO ELLSWORTH; ME0050000
207-667-7575

50 STATE STREET SUITE 10
ELLSWORTH, ME 04605

KENNEBEC COUNTY JAIL; MEO060001
, ME 04330

MAINE STATE BUREAU OF IDENTIFICATION;
207-624-7240

SHS 42 45 COMMERCE DRIVE
AUGUSTA, ME 04333

MESPSBIO0

Page 26 of 93



MAINE STATE BUREAU OF IDENTIFICATION
45 Commerce Drive, Suite 1/ STATE HOUSE STATION # 42
AUGUSTA, ME 04333
(207) 624-7240 (VOICE)

MOLLY WILLWERTH
ONE CITY CENTER
SUITE 11100
PORTLAND, ME 04101

Transaction Response #: MIQ99H024152

Criminal History Record

Introduction

This criminal history record was produced in response to the following request ( Produced on
2025-11-21) :
Inquiries Name(s) CHARLES CRANDALL (1979-08-31)

The information in this criminal history record is provided subject to the following caveats:

Important! When a criminal history record and juvenile crime information record check is processed
by the State Bureau of Identification using personal identifiers such as name and date of birth, it is
possible that the record supplied belongs to another person with the same or essentially similar name
and date of birth. Confirmation that convictions relate to person whose record has been requested
requires fingerprint comparison. If the information contained in this response will be used to disqualify
an applicant for employment, housing, credit, or other benefits or programs, the person making the
eligibility determination using this record should provide the applicant with an opportunity to complete
or contest the accuracy of the criminal history information in the response. An individual may request
amendment or correction of criminal history record information by a criminal justice agency pursuant
to 16 M.R.S. section 709.

**THIS RESPONSE IS BEING PRODUCED FOR YOUR REQUEST SENT: 2025-11-21

This record, effective September 1, 2000, contains information relating to persons arrested as
fugitives from justice, 15 M.R.S section 201.4 or arrested or charged with Maine crimes. It does not
include former crimes no longer classified as criminal, or Class D and E crimes in Title 12 or Title 29-
A, former Title 29, unless the crime is alcohol-related or drug-related 25 M.R.S. section 1541.4-A A.
For information regarding excluded Marine Resources crimes in Title 12, contact the Department of
Marine Resources. For information regarding excluded Inland Fisheries and Wildlife crimes in Title
12, contact the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife. For information relating to excluded
crimes in Title 29-A former Title 29, contact the Secretary of State, Motor Vehicle Division. A list of

Page 27 of 93



former crimes is available from this Bureau.

THE FOLLOWING ATN(S) ARE UNSUPPORTED BY FINGERPRINTS IN STATE BUREAU OF
IDENTIFICATION FILES: (788580A).

Identification

Subject Name/or potential Alias Name(s)

CRANDALL, CHARLES R
CRANDALL, CHARLES (AKA)

Subject Description (date information provided listed in parentheses)

State ID Number
ME0191364

Sex
Male

Height

509 (2025-10-05)
509

Hair Color

Sandy (2025-10-05)
Brown

Scars, Marks, and Tattoos
Unknown/NA

Place of Birth
ME

Residence
Residence as of
Address

Residence as of
Address

Caution Information

Federal Firearms Disqualified
Status

Criminal History

DOC Number
Unknown/NA

Race
White

Weight

220 (2025-10-05)
195
220

Eye Color

Blue (2025-10-05)
Blue

Citizenship
US (2025-10-05)

2025-10-17

103 DAVIS ROAD
JAY, ME 04239

2010-04-24

182 BRAHMER ROAD
NEW VINEYARD, ME 04956

X - Unknown

Skin Tone
Unknown/NA

Date of Birth
1979-08-31

Page 28 of 93



Cycle 001

ATN/Tracking Number 788580A

Earliest Event Date 2010-03-03

Arrest/Charge (Cycle 001)

Arrest/Charge Date 2010-03-09

Arresting/Charging Agency UNIV MAINE PD FARMINGTON; ME0040600
Subject Name(s) CRANDALL, CHARLES R

Arrest Type Adult

Charge 1

Charge Number 788580A 001
Charge Tracking Number 788580A
Charge Case Number 10-24-OF
Agency UNIV MAINE PD FARMINGTON; ME0040600
Offense Date 2010-03-09

Charge Description OBSTRUCTING GOVERNMENT ADMINISTRATION (Charge
Class D)

Statute 17-A MRSA SUBSECTION 751(1)
State Sequence Code 10902
Severity Misdemeanor

Prosecutor Disposition No data supplied

Court Disposition (Cycle 001)

Court Case Number FARDCCR201000345

Court Agency 12TH DISTRICT COURT FARMINGTON; ME004025J
Charge 1

Charge Number 788580A 001
Charge Tracking Number 788580A
Agency 12TH DISTRICT COURT FARMINGTON; ME004025J
Offense Date 2010-03-09

Charge Description OBSTRUCTING GOVERNMENT ADMINISTRATION (Charge
Class D)

Statute 17-A MRSA SUBSECTION 751(1)
State Sequence Code 10902
Severity Misdemeanor

Disposition 2010-04-22; GUILTY
2010-04-22; GUILTY

Sentencing (Cycle 001)
Sentencing Agency 12TH DISTRICT COURT FARMINGTON; ME004025J
Court Case Number FARDCCR201000345

Page 29 of 93



Charge Number 788580A 001
Charge Sequence Number 1
Charge Tracking Number 788580A
Sentence 2010-04-22: FINED $100.00

Corrections No data supplied

Cycle 002
ATN/Tracking Number 571545B
Earliest Event Date 2025-10-05
Arrest/Charge (Cycle 002)
Arrest/Charge Date 2025-10-05
Arresting/Charging Agency JAY PD; ME0040200
Subject Name(s) CRANDALL, CHARLES
Arrest Type Adult
Charge 1

Charge Number 571545B 001
Charge Tracking Number 571545B
Charge Case Number 25-041284
Agency JAY PD; ME0040200
Offense Date 2025-10-05
Charge Description DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ASSAULT (Charge Class D)
Charge Comment Domestic Violence Involved
Statute 17-A MRSA SUBSECTION 207-A(1)(A)
State Sequence Code 14250
Severity Misdemeanor

Prosecutor Disposition (Cycle 002)
Prosecutor Agency DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE AUBURN; MEO0O1013A
Charge 1

Charge Number 571545B 001
Charge Tracking Number 571545B
Offense Date 2025-10-05
Charge Description DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ASSAULT (Charge Class D)
Charge Comment Domestic Violence Involved
Statute 17-A MRSA SUBSECTION 207-A(1)(A)
State Sequence Code 14250
Severity Misdemeanor

Prosecutor Record ADDED
Modified/Updated

Court Disposition No data supplied
Page 30 of 93



Sentencing No data supplied

Corrections No data supplied

Index of Agencies

Agency 12TH DISTRICT COURT FARMINGTON; ME004025J
Agency Telephone 207-778-2119
Address 129 MAIN ST STE 1

FARMINGTON, ME 04938

Agency DISTRICT ATTORNEYS OFFICE AUBURN; MEOO1013A
Agency Telephone 207-784-1397
Address 55 LISBON STREET

LEWISTON, ME 04240

Agency JAY PD; ME0040200
Agency Telephone 207-897-6766
Address 370 MAIN STREET

JAY, ME 04239

Agency UNIV MAINE PD FARMINGTON; ME0040600
Agency Telephone 207-778-7033
Address 248 MAIN STREET

FARMINGTON, ME 04938

Page 31 of 93



DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
OFFICE OF CANNABIS POLICY

MAINE ADULT USE CANNABIS PROGRAM

This certifies that

KENDER FARMS, INC.
License Number AMS1806

DBA: BLUE SKY

has been issued a CONDITIONAL license as an
ADULT USE CANNABIS STORE
under 28-B MRS. This does NOT permit the licensee to engage in any activity.

NOTE: THIS IS NOT AN ACTIVE LICENSE

Issued on: Expires on:

November 20, 2025 Z . : z Zz ‘ November 19, 2026
Elisa C Ellis, Director of Licensing

OFFICE OF CANNABIS POLICY
MAINE ADULT USE CANNABIS
PROGRAM

To make a complaint about this licensed Adult Use Cannabis Establishment:

Email: Licensing. OCP@maine.gov

Page 1 of 2 for AMS1806
Page 32 of 93



The Conditional License for AMS1806 has been issued based on the
following organizational structure:

Principals:
CHARLES RAY CRANDALL, DIRECTOR
JACOB GORDON DAKU, DIRECTOR

Owners:

50.00% - CHARLES CRANDALL
50.00% - JACOB DAKU

NOTICE: This conditional license was issued based upon the information indicated above
and submitted on application forms provided by the conditional licensee.. The conditional
licensee acknowledged and affirmed that the foregoing information was truthful and
complete in the presence of a notary. Any changes to the information indicated above must
be timely reported to the Office of Cannabis Policy and may affect the conditional licensee’s
licensure status. A conditional licensee will be required, at a minimum, to obtain a new local
authorization based upon any changes to-the entity ownership structure listed above.

Page 2 of 2 for AMS1806
Page 33 of 93



OFFICE or
CANNABIS POLICY

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

Maine Adult Use Local Authorization Form

This Local Authorization Form must be completed by the host municipality, county commissioners or the Maine Land Use
Planning Commission. The authorized local official responsible for completing this Form must forward the Form to the
Office of Cannabis Policy at Licensing. OCP@maine.gov or 162 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333.

If the authorized local official in receipt of this Form has not recently met with the Office of Cannabis
Policy to discuss the local authorization process and OCP’s expectations for completion of this Form,
please contact Elisa C Ellis, Director of Licensing, at Licensing. OCP@maine.gov or (207) 287-3282 prior
to filling it out.

Business Legal Name: Business DBA: License Number:
KENDER FARMS, INC. BLUE SKY AMS1806

License Type:
ADULT USE CANNABIS STORE

Mailing Address: Facility Phone:
1 CITY CTR STE 11100 +1(207) 835-4355
PORTLAND, ME 04101-6420

Primary Contact Person:
MALINA E. DUMAS, ESQ.

Primary Contact Email:
malina.dumas@dentons.com

Physical Location of Establishment (include unit number) | Municipality/Town/Plantation/Township| County State ZIP

Tax Map #: Tax Lot #:

Owner of Record of the Physical Location Listed Above:

Date Local Authorization Form Presented to the Municipality, County Date Local Authorization Form Approved by Municipality, County
Commissioners, or Maine Land Use Planning Commission: Commissioners, or Maine Land Use Planning Commission:

If you are requesting Local Authorization from a municipality, complete Section 3.

If you are requesting Local Authorization from a town, plantation or township in the unorganized and deorganized areas through the county
commissioners or the Maine Land Use Planning Commission, complete Section 4.

Section 3(a): Request for local authorization to operate cannabis establishment in municipality prohibited unless authorized

by municipal ordinance or warrant article. A person seeking to operate a cannabis establishment within a municipality may not request

local authorization to operate the cannabis establishment and a municipality may not accept as complete the person's request for local

authorization unless the following questions are answered in the affirmative.

1. Has the legislative body of the municipality voted to adopt a new ordinance, amend an existing ordinance or approve a warrant article
allowing some or all types of cannabis establishments within the municipality, including the type of cannabis establishment the person seeks
to operate as indicated in the “License Type” box of Section 1 of this form?

Initials of Signing Jurisdiction Official:
Page 1 of 3 for AMS1806

Page 34 of 93


mailto:Licensing.OMP@maine.gov
mailto:Licensing.OMP@maine.gov

[dYes [No

2. Isacopy the local ordinance, warrant article, or other local regulation authorizing the siting of this establishment attached or included with
the submission of this form?

OYes [No

Section 3(b): Minimum authorization criteria. A municipality may not authorize the operation of a cannabis establishment within the
municipality unless the following questions are answered in the affirmative.

1. Isthe cannabis establishment proposed to be located equal to or greater than 1,000 feet of the property line of a preexisting public or private
school? If the municipality by ordinance or other regulation prohibits the location of cannabis establishments at distances less than 1,000
feet but not less than 500 feet from the property line of a preexisting public or private school, that lesser distance applies.

[OdYes [No

2. Has the person requesting local authorization to operate the cannabis establishment demonstrated possession or entitlement to possession of
the proposed licensed premises of the cannabis establishment?

OYes [No

If yes, briefly explain:

Section 3(c): Local authorization required for operation of cannabis establishment within municipality. A person may not
operate a cannabis establishment within a municipality unless the following questions are answered in the affirmative.

1. Has the person obtained all applicable municipal approvals, permits, or licenses that are required by the municipality for the operation of this
type of adult use cannabis establishment? By selecting “yes” below, the municipality is affirming that all municipal approvals, permits, or
licenses have been approved, granted, or issued and no further action by the municipality is required prior to the Office of Cannabis Policy’s
issuance of an active license. The Office of Cannabis Policy encourages the municipality to coordinate the issuance date of a local license with
the Office when appropriate.

[OdYes [No

2. Isalist and copy of all applicable approvals, permits, or licenses with the issuance and expiration dates attached or included with the
submission of this form? The Office of Cannabis Policy encourages the municipality to coordinate the issuance date of a local license with the
Office when appropriate.

[dYes [No

Section 4: Local Authorization of Cannabis Establishments within Towns, Plantations and

Townships in the Unorganized and Deorganized Areas. This section to be completed by the Maine Land Use Planning
Commission, or if outside MLUPC’s administration, by the appropriate county commissioners in receipt of request for Local Authorization.

Section 4(a): Request for local authorization to operate cannabis establishment in town, plantation or township in unorganized
and deorganized areas prohibited unless generally allowed by town or plantation or by county commissioners on behalf of
township. A person seeking to operate a cannabis establishment within a town, plantation or township located within the unorganized and
deorganized areas may not request local authorization unless one of the following questions is answered in the affirmative.

1. Inthe case of a town or plantation, the legislative body of the town or plantation has voted to allow some or all types of cannabis establishments
within the town or plantation, including the type of cannabis establishment the person seeks to operate as indicated in the “License Type” box of
Section 1 of this form?

[OYes [ONo [Notapplicable

2. Inthe case of a township, the county commissioners of the county in which the township is located have voted to allow some or all types of cannabis
establishments within the township, including the type of cannabis establishment the person seeks to operate as indicated in the “License Type” box|
of Section 1 of this form?

[dYes [ONo [Notapplicable

Section 4(b): Minimum authorization criteria. The County Commissioners and Maine Land Use Planning Commission may not certify to the
Department local authorization of a cannabis establishment within a town, plantation or township located within the unorganized and deorganized areas
unless the following questions are answered in the affirmative.

1. Isthe cannabis establishment proposed to be located equal to or more than 1,000 feet of the property line of a preexisting public or private
school? If the County Commissioners or Maine Land Use Planning Commission prohibit the location of cannabis establishments at distances
less than 1,000 feet but not less than 500 feet from the property line of a preexisting public or private school, that lesser distance applies.

[OdYes [No

2. Has the person requesting local authorization to operate the cannabis establishment demonstrated possession or entitlement to possession of
the proposed licensed premises of the cannabis establishment pursuant to a [] lease, [Jrental agreement or [Jother arrangement for
possession of the premises (specify: ) or [] by virtue of ownership of the premises?

[dYes [No

Section 4(c): Local authorization required for operation of cannabis establishment in town, plantation or township in
unorganized and deorganized areas. A person may not operate a cannabis establishment within a town, plantation or township located
within the unorganized and deorganized areas unless the following questions are answered in the affirmative.

Initials of Signing Jurisdiction Official:
Page 2 of 3 for AMS1806

Page 35 of 93



1. Has the town, plantation or, in the case of a township, the county commissioners of the county in which the township is located, certified to
the Maine Land Use Planning Commission that the person has obtained all applicable local approvals, permits or licenses not relating to land
use planning and development?

[OYes [ONo [Notapplicable

2. Isacopy of the certification including a list of all applicable approvals, permits, or licenses not relating to land use planning and
development with the issuance and expiration dates attached or included with the submission of this form?
[JYes [ONo []Notapplicable

3. Has the person obtained all applicable Maine Land Use Planning Commission approvals, permits, or licenses that are required for the operation of
this type of adult use cannabis establishment? By selecting “yes” below, the Maine Land Use Planning Commission is affirming that all Maine Land
Use Planning Commission approvals, permits, or licenses have been approved, granted, or issued and no further action by the Maine Land Use
Planning Commission is required prior to the Office of Cannabis Policy’s issuance of an active license. The Office of Cannabis Policy encourages the
Maine Land Use Planning Commission to coordinate the issuance date of a local license with the Office when appropriate.
[OYes [ONo [ Notapplicable

4. Isalist and copy of all applicable Maine Land Use Planning Commission approvals, permits, or licenses with the issuance and expiration
dates attached or included with the submission of this form? The Office of Cannabis Policy encourages Maine Land Use Planning
Commission to coordinate the issuance date of a local license with the Office when appropriate.

[OJYes [ONo []Notapplicable

Pursuant to 28-B M.R.S. §§ 402-403, failure to act on a person’s request for local authorization to operate a cannabis establishment in a municipality,
town, plantation, or township in an unorganized and deorganized area does not satisfy the local authorization requirement.

Typically, a request for local authorization should be approved or denied within 9o days. For additional information regarding failure to act on a person's
request for local authorization and result appeal rights, see 28-B M.R.S. §§402-403.

Pursuant to 28-B M.R.S. §406, any changes in the status of local authorization require notification to the Office of Cannabis Policy within 14 days of the
date on which the change occurs, including without limitation, withdrawing authorization or suspending or revoking a local license for the operation of a
cannabis establishment.

The completed Maine Adult Use Local Authorization Form can be emailed to the Office of Cannabis Policy at
Licensing.OCP@maine.gov or sent to Office of Cannabis Policy, 162 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0162.

Legal Name and Title of Municipality/County City: County:
Commissioners/LUPC Representative:

I hereby affirm and acknowledge that the information above is truthful and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Signature of Municipality/County Commissioners/LUPC Representative (Do not sign until Date:
witnessed by notary):

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of , 20__, at , Maine, by

to be his/her free act and deed.

Name of Notary Public (Printed): Signature of Notary Public:

Notary Public, State of Maine

My commission expires:

STAMP/SEAL

Initials of Signing Jurisdiction Official:
Page 3 of 3 for AMS1806

Page 36 of 93


mailto:Licensing.OMP@maine.gov

Docusign Envelope ID: 350D5153-4597-4CE8-A091-8C7554971ECF

LEASE

1. RAFAILIA’S 2 REALTY, LLC, a Maine limited liability company with a mailing
address of 7 Talbot Farm Road, Norwood, MA 02062 (“LANDLORD?”), hereby leases to
KENDER FARMS INC., a Maine Corporation with a mailing address of 361 Wilton Rd.,
Farmington, ME 04938 (“TENANT?”), and TENANT hereby leases from LANDLORD the
Premises as described in Paragraph 2 below. This Lease is hereby referred to herein as this
“Lease.”

2, PREMISES. The premises consists of approximately 1,127 square feet within a building
(the “Premises™) located at 434 Main Street in Damariscotta, Lincoln County, Maine (the
“Building”) which Premises does not include the portion of the Building currently occupied by
Dunkin (the Premises, the portion of the Building in which the Premises are located, the land on
which the Building is located, all appurtenances, and other improvements relating thereto, are
collectively hereinafter referred to in total as the “Property”). The Premises are accepted in “as
is” condition except as specifically set forth to the contrary in this Lease.

3. INITIAL TERM; LICENSE APPLICATION. The initial term of this Lease shall
commence on November 13, 2025 (the “Lease Commencement Date”) and end on November
12, 2030 (the “Initial Term™). The “Term” of this Lease shall mean the Initial Term plus any
Renewal Term pursuant to Paragraph 6 herein, unless sooner terminated as herein provided.

Upon the Lease Commencement Date, TENANT will promptly apply to the Town of Damariscotta
to secure all required permits and licenses to operate its business at the Premises as an adult use
cannabis store. If TENANT fails to obtain such licenses on or before the date that is sixty (60)
days after the Lease Commencement Date, TENANT shall have a right, but not the obligation, to
terminate this Lease upon written notice to LANDLORD at any time thereafter prior to the License
Issue Date and thereafter neither party shall have any further obligations under the terms of this
Lease except that TENANT shall be obligated to return possession of the Premises to
LANDLORD in such condition as required by the terms of this Lease and LANDLORD shall
return all amounts paid by TENANT to LANDLORD set forth in Section 7 of this Lease. TENANT
will promptly notify LANDLORD once all applicable licenses have been obtained and provide
LANDLORD with a copy of the same. The date on which the Maine Office of Cannabis Policy
issues an active license to TENANT to operate an adult use cannabis store at the Premises is
referred to as the “License Issue Date”.

IN NO EVENT WILL TENANT COMMENCE ANY SALES, OPERATIONS, OR STORING
OF CANNABIS INVENTORY ON THE PREMISES PRIOR TO THE LICENSE ISSUE DATE.
TENANT MAY INSTALL EXTERIOR SIGNAGE ONLY AFTER OBTAINING ALL
REQUIRED PERMITS AND CANNABIS LICENSE APPROVALS FROM THE TOWN OF
DAMARISCOTTA.

4. RENT. During the Initial Term, beginning on the Rent Commencement Date, TENANT
shall pay to LANDLORD monthly rent as follows (“Base Rent™):

| Lease Year ] Monthly Base Rent |

23379959.3
23379959.5
Page 37 of 93



Docusign Envelope ID: 350D5153-4597-4CE8-A091-8C7554971ECF

1-2 $1,712.00 per month
3 $1,800.00 per month
4 $1,900.00 per month
5 $2,000.00 per month

The phrase “Lease Year” shall mean, for the first Lease Year, the period beginning on the Rent
Commencement Date and ending on the date that is one (1) year after the Lease Commencement
Date; and for Lease Years after the first Lease Year, the twelve-month period beginning with the
next day following the expiration of the preceding Lease Year.

Base Rent shall commence on the Rent Commencement Date and thereafter be payable in advance
no later than the first day of the month to which such Base Rent relates during the Term (each such
day, a “Rent Due Date”), all payments are to be made to LANDLORD or to such agent and at
such place as LANDLORD shall from time to time in writing designate, the following being now
so designated: Attention: Toannis Kattis, Managing Member, Rafailia’s 2 Realty, LL.C, 7 Talbot
Farm Road, Norwood, MA 02062. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the first and last payments of
Base Rent will be paid as provided in Section 7. “Rent Commencement Date” means January 1,

2026.

If TENANT does not pay Base Rent, any supplemental and additional rents, or any other fees and
charges (collectively referred to herein as “Rent”) when due pursuant to the terms of this Lease,
then LANDLORD, in its sole discretion, may charge, in addition to any other remedies it may
have, a late charge for each month or part thereof that TENANT fails to pay the amount due after
the due date. The late charge shall be equal to 4% of the amount due to LANDLORD each month,
in addition to the Rent then due (or the highest rate permitted by the State of Maine if it is less than
4%).

5. CAM COSTS. In addition to the Base Rent, the TENANT shall pay the LANDLORD the
TENANT’s share of the common area maintenance (“CAM”) expenses from the previous year
(TENANT’s fair share of the CAM expenses and current Lease Year obligation, the “CAM
Costs™). The CAM expenses include, but are not limited to, the property tax, insurance, utilities,
grounds maintenance, parking lot line painting, and snow removal expenses incurred by
LANDLORD and its affiliates, including Rafailia’s 1 Realty, LLC, a Maine limited liability
company under common ownership with LANDLORD (“R1R™), in operating the Property and the
adjacent property located at 436 Main Street in Damariscotta, Lincoln County, Maine (together
with the Property, the “Property Group™). The CAM Costs to be paid by TENANT in a given
Lease Year shall be calculated based on the CAM expenses incurred in the LANDLORD’s last
fiscal year. TENANT will commence paying CAM expenses on the Rent Commencement Date.

The TENANT shall pay to the LANDLORD the following CAM Costs monthly for the first Lease
Year:

[ease Year Monthly CAM Costs

1 $583.00

23379959.5
Page 38 of 93



Docusign Envelope ID: 350D5153-4597-4CE8-A091-8C7554971ECF

The CAM Costs shall be payable in advance in equal monthly installments on the first day of each

ety - i e T e g e ry i, (e S R ey

month d’l..‘uiug, the Term COmmeEncing omn January '1, 2{}26, with all payimeiis to be made to
LANDLORD or to such agent and at such place as LANDLORD shall from time to time in writing
designate. The CAM Costs may be paid by TENANT on the same check as the Base Rent for a
given month.

The CAM Costs payable by TENANT shall be adjusted at the beginning of each new Lease Year
based on reports provided by LANDLORD to TENANT of the CAM expenses incurred by
LANDLORD and RIR in the LANDLORD’s most recent fiscal year. Without limiting the
forgoing, LANDLORD may adjust the CAM Costs payable by TENANT other than at the
beginning of a Lease Year by providing TENANT with a report of the CAM expenses incurred by
LANDLORD and RIR in the LANDLORD’s most recent fiscal year, provided that such
adjustment to the CAM Costs shall occur no earlier than sixty (60) days following the date such
report is provided to TENANT. TENANT has no right to communicate, negotiate, or contract with
current or prospective CAM providers.

With respect to LANDLORD’s insurance costs included in CAM charges, to the extent
TENANT’s operation of an adult use cannabis store directly causes, in whole or in part, (i)
LANDLORD?’s insurer providing insurance on any portion of the Property to issue a notice of non-
renewal and LANDLORD must obtain comparable insurance with another company at a higher
cost; or (ii) or directly results in an increase in LANDLORD’s insurance premium of 20% or more
upon renewal of LANDLORD’s policy, 100% of the increase in premium over LANDLORD’s
then current premium will be payable by TENANT as part of the CAM charges, and the monthly
CAM charges will be adjusted accordingly.

6. RENEWAL OPTION. Provided the Lease is in full force and effect and TENANT is not
then in default of its obligations under this Lease and has not previously been in default of its
obligations more than twice during the Initial Term, TENANT shall have the right to renew this
Lease for one (1) additional period of five (5) years (such period, the “Renewal Term™) by giving
LANDLORD written notice, not later than one hundred eighty (180) days prior to the termination
date of the Initial Term of TENANT’s desire to enter into the Renewal Term. The Renewal Term
shall be upon the same terms and conditions in this Lease, except that the amount of Base Rent to
be paid shall be determined by mutual agreement of LANDLORD and TENANT prior to the
commencement of the applicable Renewal Term. Unless otherwise agreed by LANDLORD and
TENANT, if LANDLORD and TENANT are unable to mutually agree on the amount of Base
Rent at least sixty (60) days prior to the commencement of the Renewal Term, the Term shall
expire and terminate at the end of the Initial Term.

;i SECURITY DEPOSIT. TENANT and LANDLORD hereby acknowledge that, on or
prior to the Lease Commencement Date, TENANT shall pay to LANDLORD an amount equal to
$6,295.00, consisting of (i) $2,000.00 which shall be held as a security for TENANT’s
performance as herein provided (the “Security Deposit”), (ii) $1,712.00 as payment of Base Rent
for the first month of the Initial Term which would have been otherwise payable on the Rent
Commencement Date; and (ii1) $2,000.00 as payment of Base Rent for the last month of the Initial
Term. If Tenant exercises its right to extend this Lease for the Renewal Term, Landlord will

continue to retain such amount to be applied toward payment of Base Rent for the last month of

23379959.5
Page 39 of 93



Docusign Envelope ID: 350D5153-4597-4CE8-A091-8C7554971ECF

the Renewal Term and Tenant will pay the Base Rent for the last month of the Initial Term in the
Oi'uii'lal"y' course. At Landlord’s election Uy noticeto T cnam in connection with the commencement
of the Renewal Term, Landlord may require Tenant to pay such additional amounts as needed to
account for the difference between $2,000.00 and the actual amount of Base Rent which will be
payable for the last month of the Renewal Term. Subject to the terms of this Paragraph 7, the
Security Deposit may be used by LANDLORD, at its option, at any time, in whole or in part, to
cure any default of TENANT under this Lease. Prior to LANDLORD using any portion of the
Security Deposit, LANDLORD shall notify TENANT of the proposed use of the Security Deposit
and TENANT shall have seven (7) days from the date of such notice to cure the applicable default.
In the event TENANT does not cure such default within such seven (7) day period, LANDLORD
may use all, or any portion, of the Security Deposit to cure such default, and TENANT shall
promptly pay LANDLORD an amount necessary to replenish the Security Deposit. The Security
Deposit shall be refunded to TENANT without interest at the end of this Lease, subject to
TENANT’s satisfactory compliance with the conditions hereof and provided that the Premises are
left in good repair, TENANT has turned over any keys to the Premises, and the Premises are
“broom clean.”

8. PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX. TENANT agrees to pay all personal property taxes
accruing at any time with respect to its property and any federal or state franchise, transfer, income
or estate taxes related to TENANT’s business.

9. UTILITIES. TENANT shall pay all costs of furnishing electricity, gas, heat, air-
conditioning, ventilation, water, sewer, telephone, cable, internet, and other communications
systems and other utility services and facilities to the Property.

LANDLORD agrees to pay charges for water, sewer, electricity, and gas serving the Property from
the Lease Commencement Date through December 31, 2025. All other utilities costs during such
period shall be paid by TENANT.

TENANT agrees to maintain the interior temperature of the Premises at 65 degrees Fahrenheit or
higher 24 hours per day/7 days per week during the months of November through April each year
during the Term.

Except as expressly provided in this Section 9, LANDLORD shall have no obligation to provide
utilities or equipment other than the utilities and equipment within the Premises as of the Lease
Commencement Date. In the event TENANT requires additional utilities or equipment, the
installation and maintenance thereof shall be TENANT"s sole obligation, provided, that such
installation shall be subject to the written consent of LANDLORD.

10. USE OF PREMISES AND SIGNS. The Premises may be used and occupied only for

such customary and reasonahle purposes related to the nnpmtmn of a medical or adult use cannabis

store only to the extent al]owed by State and local law in effect from time to time, provided
however, that TENANT shall not use or allow the Premises to be used for growing, manufacturing
or preparing for sale marijuana plants, whether or not for sale or private use. Smoking is prohibited

23379959.5
Page 40 of 93



Docusign Envelope ID: 350D5153-4597-4CE8-A091-8C7554971ECF

HHHHHHHH At R CSEE R a ) SR i s
LIl

on the Premises. TENANT agrees to continuously use and
orized under state and lo il

—
&)
=¥
=
=l
=
o

business days and hours au ca
TENANT shall have the right, subject to LANDLORD?’s prior written approval, which shall not
be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed, and at TENANT’s expense, to place on the
Premises such signs as TENANT deems necessary and proper in the conduct of its business,
provided, that such signs shall conform to all laws, ordinances and regulations applicable thereto.
LANDLORD shall have the right to rescind its approval if such signs are not reasonably
maintained and repaired by TENANT. TENANT hereby authorizes LANDLORD to remove any
unrcasonably deteriorated signs at TENANT’s sole cost in the event LANDLORD’s approval is
so rescinded and TENANT does not repair or remove such signs within ten (10) days after receipt
of written notice from LANDLORD of such rescission, and to charge such cost to TENANT as
additional rent in the same manner as Base Rent on the first Rent Due Date after LANDLORD
invoices TENANT for any such costs.

11. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. TENANT agrees to conform to the following provisions
during the entire Term: (i) TENANT shall not injure or deface the Premises or Building: (ii) No
flammable fluids, chemicals (excepting cleaning supplies or other legal chemicals used, stored,
handled and disposed of TENANT s ordinary course of business and in accordance with applicable
laws), nuisance, unreasonably excessive noise or odor shall be permitted on the Premises; (iii)
TENANT shall not permit the use of the Premises for any purpose other than set forth herein or
any use thereof which is contrary to law or ordinance (including, but not limited to, any zoning
law, building code, environmental and land use regulations and laws relating to accessibility for
persons with disabilities), or liable to invalidate or increase the premiums for any insurance on the
Property or its contents or liable to render necessary any alterations or additions to the Building;
and (iv) TENANT shall not obstruct in any manner any portion of the Building not hereby demised
or the sidewalks, parking areas or approaches to said Building or any inside or outside windows
or doors.

23379959.5
Page 41 of 93



Docusign Envelope ID: 350D5153-4597-4CE8-A091-8C7554971ECF

TENANT will, at its expense, promptly comply with all laws, including without limitation, all
rules, regulations, statutes, and ordinances now or subsequently pertaining to the Premises or
TENANT'S use or occupancy as permitted hereunder. TENANT will pay any taxes or other
charges by any authority on TENANT s personal property or trade fixtures or relating to
TENANT’s use of the Premises. TENANT shall, at all times, comply with all federal, state and
local laws, ordinances, regulations and orders; provided. however, that the foregoing requirement
for compliance with such laws shall not include Federal Cannabis Laws (as hereinafter defined)
with respect to TENANT’s operation of a cannabis store. Without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, TENANT shall, at all times (and as a condition precedent to use of the Premises as a
cannabis store), at its sole expense and responsibility, obtain and maintain in full force and effect
(and if requested by LANDLORD provide copies to LANDLORD of), any and all certifications,
credentials, authorizations, licenses, authorizations, registrations and permits necessary to
conduct a cannabis business or otherwise undertake the permitted uses at the Premises, including
but not limited to any temporary, provisional or permit, license or authorization from or
registration with any governmental authority that regulates the cultivation, harvesting,
production, processing, marketing, distribution, sale, possession or transfer of cannabis,
marijuana, or related substances or products containing cannabis, marijuana, or related
substances. For the purposes of this Agreement, the term “Federal Cannabis Laws” means any
U.S. federal law (civil, criminal or otherwise) that is directly or indirectly related to the
cultivation, harvesting, production, processing, marketing, distribution, sale, transfer, possession
and use of cannabis, marijuana, or related substances or products containing cannabis or
marijuana, including but expressly limited to the extent each applies to cannabis and/or
marijuana, the prohibition on drug trafficking under the Controlled Substances Act (21 U.S.C §
801, et seq.), the conspiracy statute (18 U.S.C. § 846), the bar against aiding and abetting the
conduct of an offense (18 U.S.C. § 2), the bar against misprision of a felony (concealing
another’s felonious conduct) (18 U.S.C. § 4), the bar against being an accessory after the fact to
criminal conduct (18 U.S.C. § 3), the prohibition on maintaining a drug involved premises (21,
U.S.C. § 856), and federal money laundering statutes (18 U.S.C. §§ 1856, 1957 & 1960).
LANDLORD and TENANT acknowledge and agree that the State of Maine has enacted the
Maine Medical Use of Cannabis Act, Title 22 M.R.S. § 2421, ef seq., and the Cannabis
Legalization Act, Title 28-B M.R.S. § 101, et seq., as either may be amended, or any successor
statutes or provisions thereto as may be amended (the “Maine Cannabis Acts™) with respect to
medical and adult use/recreational sale and use of cannabis and cannabis derived products, but
that the activities contemplated by this Lease and the permitted uses hereunder may be illegal
under state law unless TENANT acts in compliance with applicable state and local law.
LANDLORD and TENANT further acknowledge and agree that, under the Federal Cannabis
Law, the cultivation, harvesting, production, processing, marketing, distribution, sale, transfer,
possession and use of cannabis, cannabis derived products, and other related substances is illegal.
BOTH PARTIES HEREBY AGREE THAT THIS AGREEMENT’S INVALIDITY FOR
PUBLIC POLICY REASONS AND/OR ITS VIOLATION OF FEDERAL CANNABIS LAWS
ISNOT A VALID DEFENSE TO ANY DISPUTE OR CLAIM ARISING OUT OF THIS
AGREEMENT. EACH PARTY EXPRESSLY WAIVES THE RIGHT TO PRESENT ANY

DEFENSE RELATED TO THE FEDERAL ILLEGALITY OF CANNABIS OR CANNABIS
DERIVED PRODUCTS AND AGREES THAT SUCH DEFENSE SHALL NOT BE
ASSERTED, AND WILL NOT APPLY, IN ANY DISPUTE OR CLAIM ARISING OUT OF
THIS AGREEMENT, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE STATED HEREIN.

23379959.5
Page 42 of 93



Docusign Envelope ID: 350D5153-4597-4CE8-A091-8C7554971ECF

ety B T Fa b et QRSN by Hes RS E S S e e COITID

will immedia 1y deliver to Landlord any Iindl Juubmuu 01 non-coin p nce notice it
receives from any governmental agency or law enforcement agency relating to its operan ons at the
Premises or its status as a medical or adult use marijuana store. Receipt by TENANT of any such
final judgment of non-compliance notice will be deemed a material breach of this Lease.

TENANT shall observe and comply with all reasonable rules and security regulations now or
hereafter made by LANDLORD for the care and use of the Property. TENANT agrees, at its
expense, to keep the Premises equipped with all safety appliances and make all accessibility
alterations, improvements or installations to the Building, and/or accommodations in TENANT"s
use thereof, required by law or any public authority as a result of TENANT ‘s use or occupancy of
the Premises or TENANT’s alterations or additions thereto, which alterations, improvements and
installations shall be subject to LANDLORD’s consent as provided in this Lease.

TENANT further acknowledges that LANDLORD’s lender, if any, may be subject to State of
Maine and federal banking laws, regulations and guidance (the “Banking Laws”), included in the
Department of the Treasury Financial Crimes Enforcement Network, FInNCEN Guidance FIN-
2014-G001, and the so-called Cole Memo priorities, and such other similar guidance as may be in
effect from time to time (collectively, the “FinCEN Guidance”). TENANT covenants and agrees
to comply and cooperate with any and all lender requirements to ensure strict compliance with
Banking Laws including the FinCEN Guidance. In addition, TENANT agrees to take all actions
reasonably necessary to comply with the following edits that arise from the so-called Cole Memo:
e Prevent the distribution of marijuana to minors;
e Prevent revenue from the sale of marijuana from going to criminal enterprises, gangs, and
cartels;
e Prevent the diversion of marijuana from states where it is legal under state law in some
form to other states;
e Prevent state-authorized marijuana activity from being used as a cover or pretext for the
trafficking of other illegal drugs or other illegal activity;
e Prevent violence and the use of firearms in the cultivation and distribution of marijuana;
e Prevent drugged driving and the exacerbation of other adverse public health consequences
associated with marijuana use;
e Prevent the growing of marijuana on public lands and the attendant public safety and
environmental dangers posed by marijuana production on public lands; and
e Prevent marijuana possession or use on federal property.

12. MAINTENANCE.

A. TENANT’S OBLIGATIONS. TENANT acknowledges by entry thereupon that
the Premises are in good and satisfactory order, repair and condition, suitable for TENANT’S
intended purposes and covenants during the Term, and any further time as TENANT holds any
part of the Premises to keep the Premises, including, but not limited to, interior walls, the interior
and exterior of any doors (including any screen doors and glass included in such doors), windows
and door frames, all plate glass, floors and subfloors, plumbing (including inside interior and
exterior walls), and any heating and air conditioning equipment located within the Premises, in as
good order, repair and condition as the same are in on the Lease Commencement Date, reasonable

23379959.5
Page 43 of 93



Docusign Envelope ID: 350D5153-4597-4CE8-A091-8C7554971ECF

wear and tear excepted. TENANT shall be responsible for all janitorial and waste disposal costs
for the Premises. TENANT, at TENANT’s sole cost, shall also be responsible for such
maintenance or repair made necessary by fault or neglect of TENANT or the employees,
contractors, agents or invitees of TENANT. TENANT shall be responsible for the maintenance
and repairs of the heating, ventilation, and air-conditioning units located on the roof that serve the
Premises (the “HVAC System”) including, but not limited to, the compressor, the heat exchange
unit, the evaporator and condenser coils, the fan motor, the connecting pipes, and valves as well
as the cost of the quarterly routine, preventative maintenance of the HVAC System. Maintenance
and repairs shall include replacement of individual components of the HVAC System but not the
cost of replacement of the HVAC System. TENANT shall be responsible for coordinating
preventative maintenance on the HVAC System, to occur no less than quarterly each Lease Year,
by a licensed professional, which the LANDLORD may designate. TENANT shall provide
LANDLORD with a copy of the contract with a licensed professional for quarterly maintenance
of the HVAC System. To the extent the warranty is then in effect, TENANT is entitled to use the
warranty benefits provided by HVAC Services, Inc. with respect to the HVAC Systems and repairs
thereof. Tenant will be responsible for all costs associated with any upgrades that may be required
to the HVAC System which may be necessary for TENANT’S use of the Premises in compliance
with applicable laws. LANDLORD will be responsible for replacing the HVAC System with a
comparable system to that in place as of the Lease Commencement Date if the maintenance and
repair costs (but specifically excluding upgrade costs) at any one time is equal to or exceeds the
cost of replacing the system.

B. LANDLORD’S OBLIGATIONS. LANDLORD agrees to maintain and repair
the roof, exterior walls and structure of the Building in the same condition as they are at the Lease
Commencement Date, reasonable wear and tear, damage by fire and other casualty only excepted,
unless such maintenance or repair is made necessary by fault or neglect of TENANT or the
employees, contractors, agents or invitees of TENANT, in which case such maintenance or repair
shall be at the expense of TENANT and TENANT shall pay all costs therefor.

13. ALTERATIONS-ADDITIONS. TENANT shall not make any renovations,
improvements, alterations or additions, including, but not limited to, the addition or changes to
any locks of any kind, without, on each occasion, obtaining prior written consent of LANDLORD,
with the exception of changes required under the Maine Cannabis Acts and/or local ordinances for
the purposes of enhanced security or otherwise, in which case, TENANT will promptly notify
LANDLORD of such requirements prior to commencing any such renovations. All alterations,
renovations, improvements and/or additions made by TENANT shall be made in accordance with
all applicable zoning, building, environmental, fire, health and other codes, regulations,
ordinances, and laws and in good workmanlike manner. TENANT agrees to procure any licenses
and permits required in connection with TENANT’s use of the Premises or TENANTs
renovations, improvements or alterations. At LANDLORD’s request, TENANT shall provide
LANDLORD with (prior to commencement of any work) a bond or other security reasonably
acceptable to LANDLORD assuring that any work commenced by TENANT will be diligently

pursued and completed in accordance with specn‘lcations approved in writing by LANDLORD.

TENANT shall pay promptly when due the entire cost of any work to be performed by TENANT
or TENANT’s contractors and shall not suffer or permit any lien of any nature or description to be

23379959.5
Page 44 of 93



Docusign Envelope ID: 350D5153-4597-4CE8-A091-8C7554971ECF

placed against the Property or any portion thereof, and in the case of any such lien attaching by
reason of the conduct of TENANT, to immediately pay and remove the same; this provision shall
not be interpreted as meaning that TENANT has any authority or power to permit any lien of any
nature or description to attach or to be placed upon LANDLORDs title or interest in the Property,

or any portion thereof.

TENANT shall require any contractors employed by TENANT to perform work on the Premises
to carry workers’ compensation insurance in accordance with statutory requirements and
comprehensive professional liability insurance covering such contractors on or about the Property
in reasonable amounts and shall submit certificates evidencing such coverage to LANDLORD
prior to commencement of any such work.

Any and all alterations, additions, improvements, and fixtures which may be made or installed by
either LANDLORD or TENANT upon the Premises and which in any manner are attached to
floors, walls, or ceilings (including, but not limited to, any linoleum or other floor covering of
similar character which may be cemented or otherwise adhesively fixed to the floor) shall remain
upon the Premises, and at the expiration or termination of this Lease shall be surrendered with the
Premises as a part thereof, without disturbance, molestation or injury (except as otherwise provided
herein). Usual trade fixtures, inventory and furniture which may be installed in the Premises
during the Term of this Lease at the cost of TENANT may be removed by TENANT from the
Premises upon the termination or expiration of this Lease and TENANT agrees at its own cost and
expense to repair any damage to the Premises resulting from such removal.

14.  ASSIGNMENT. TENANT shall not, by operation of law or otherwise, assign, mortgage
or encumber this Lease, or sublet or permit the Premises or any part thereof to be used by others,
without LANDLORDs prior express written consent in each instance, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld, delayed or denied. In any case where LANDLORD shall consent to such
assignment or subletting, TENANT shall remain fully liable for the obligations of TENANT
hereunder, including, but not limited to, the obligation to pay the Rent and other amounts provided
under this Lease. For purposes of this Lease, the sale of stock of a corporate TENANT or the
change of a general partner of a partnership TENANT shall constitute an assignment of this Lease.
Any assignment or sublease in violation of this provision shall be deemed void and of no force and
effect. If TENANT seeks written authorization from LANDLORD to assign this Lease by
subletting or permitting any other party to use the Premises or any part thereof, then TENANT
shall pay to LANDLORD, within thirty (30) days of TENANT’s receipt of a statement therefor,
all reasonable legal and other out-of-pocket expenses (including, but not limited to, a background
check and inquiries into the new tenant’s creditworthiness, character, reputation and ability to
operate and run its business, incurred by LANDLORD directly in connection with any such
authorization).

15. QUIET ENJOYMENT AND SUBORDINATION. Provided that TENANT performs

all of its nhhfmtmnq under this Lease, 1nr]11d11‘|0 but not limited to, mal(mcr all payments l‘F‘ﬂHlI“P(“

to be made by TENANT hureunder, TENANT shall be entitled to the quiet enjoyment of' the
Premises.

23379959.5
Page 45 of 93



Docusign Envelope ID: 350D5153-4597-4CE8-A091-8C7554971ECF

This Lease shall be subject and subordinate to any and all mortgages, deeds of trust and other
instriuments in the nature of a mort, tgage, now or at any time hereafter a lien or liens on the ri‘GpCle
and TENANT shall, when requested, promptly execute and deliver such written instruments
(including, but not limited to, subordination, non-disturbance and attornment agreements) as shall
be necessary to show the subordination of this Lease to said mortgages, deeds of trust or other such
instruments in the nature of a mortgage. If the holder of any such mortgage or if the purchaser at
any foreclosure sale or any sale under a power of sale contained in any mortgage shall at its sole
option so request, TENANT will, so long as such mortgagee or purchaser shall agree not to disturb
TENANT’s possession and other rights under this Lease, attorn to, and recognize such mortgagee
or purchaser, as the case may be, as LANDLORD under this Lease for the balance then remaining
of the Term, subject to all the terms of this Lease and that the aforesaid shall be self-operative and
no further documents necessary unless required by LANDLORD, mortgagee or purchaser.

16. ACCESS.

A. LANDLORD. LANDLORD or agents of LANDLORD may, subject to and in
strict compliance with any law or regulation that prohibits or restricts access by unlicensed
individuals into designated areas of TENANT’s business premises, at all reasonable times and
upon reasonable notice during the Term, enter the Premises (i) to examine the Premises and, if
LANDLORD shall so elect, to make any repairs or additions LANDLORD may deem necessary
and, at TENANT’s expense, to remove any alterations, additions, signs, or the like, not consented
to in writing by LANDLORD:; (ii) to show the Premises to prospective purchasers and mortgagees;
and (iii) to show the Premises to prospective tenants during the six (6) months preceding the
expiration of this Lease. LANDLORD also reserves the right, at any time within six (6) months
before the expiration of this Lease, to affix to any suitable part of the Premises, a notice for letting
or selling the Premises or Property and to keep the same so affixed without hindrance or
molestation.

B. COMMON USE. TENANT acknowledges that the utility panel (the “Panel™), as well
as the parking lot lighting and lighting for all exterior illuminated signs located on the Property
Group (collectively, the “Common Lighting”), is located on the Premises. TENANT further
acknowledges that LANDLORD and its affiliates lease portions of the Property Group to other
tenants (the “Other Tenants™) and that such Other Tenants may from time to time need access to
the Panel for purposes of using and operating the Common Lighting. In light of the foregoing,
TENANT agrees to reasonably consult with the Other Tenants regarding the use and operation of
the Common Lighting. Further, TENANT agrees to allow reasonable access during normal
business hours to utility companies or contractors of LANDLORD or the Other Tenants as may be
required to complete any repairs to the Panel or any of the Common Lighting. Notwithstanding
the above, TENANT shall not be required to allow access to any party if allowing such access
would violate any law, regulation, or ordinance related to access to TENANT’s business premises
by unauthorized or unlicensed individuals. TENANT agrees that it will reasonably cooperate with
Other Tenants, LANDLORD its contractors, and nhhrv (‘nmnnmpﬁc as may be necessary to have a

AAARIINE S, 2 LRIV L (e i ] LR Lo B W Ba e X

TENANT representative accompany such party who may require access to the Panel.

C. PARKING. TENANT, and TENANT’s employees, agents, customers, visitors and
invitees (collectively, the “Tenant Parties”) shall be entitled to the non-exclusive use of two (2),

10

23379959.5
Page 46 of 93



Docusign Envelope ID: 350D5153-4597-4CE8-A091-8C7554971ECF

single-space parking spaces and the handicap parking space immediately in front of the entrance to

2 z s otk Pty Pt e (RS

P I, SR P AT DR e an, [ SpPO S | S R T, I P o (s B 1 Lo PSRy | [ ST, Tl O U, e P ey e 1
LIC FICIIISTS 111 UHIC Pd.ll&l.llg LdaCiiiy bUI\-"llls IC DULUIIE, WIHICIL Wil DC 5IHdlcu WILLL LUK |0 SUCHL
other tenant as may occupy the Dunkin space in the future). TENANT and Tenant Parties will be
entitled to non-exclusive use of the remaining parking spaces in the parking facilities serving the

Building, subject to the provisions of this Paragraph 16.C.

TENANT shall at all times abide by and shall cause each of the Tenant Parties to abide by any
rules and regulations (“Rules™) for use of the parking facilities that LANDLORD reasonably
establishes from time to time and provides in writing to TENANT, and otherwise agrees to use the
parking facilities in a safe and lawful manner. Except as otherwise provided herein, TENANT’s
use of such parking spaces shall be on a non-exclusive basis and free of charge for the duration of
the Term of the Lease, as may be extended. LANDLORD reserves the right to adopt, modify and
enforce the Rules governing the use of the parking facilities from time to time including any key-
card, sticker or other identification or entrance system and hours of operation. LANDLORD may
refuse to permit any person who violates such Rules to park in the parking facilities, and any
violation of the Rules shall subject the car to removal from the parking facilities.

TENANT acknowledges that the parking facilities may be closed entirely or in part in order to
make repairs or perform maintenance services, or to alter, modify, re-stripe or renovate the parking
facilities, or if required by casualty, strike, condemnation, act of God, governmental law or
requirement or other reason beyond the operator’s reasonable control.

17. INDEMNIFICATION AND LIABILITY. TENANT will defend and, except to the
extent caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of LANDLORD, will indemnify
LANDLORD and its affiliates, including RIR, and each of their respective employees, agents and
management company (collectively, the “Indemnified Parties™), and save them harmless from
any and all injury, loss, claim, damage, liability and expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees)
in connection with the loss of life, personal injury or damage to property or business, arising from,
related to, or in connection with the occupancy or use by TENANT of the Property Group or any
part thereof (including the Premises), or occasioned wholly or in part by any act or omission of
TENANT, its contractors, subcontractors, subtenants, licensees or concessionaires, or its or their
respective agents, servants or employees and any person or property while on or about the Property
Group or any part thereof (including the Premises). TENANT shall also pay LANDLORD’s
expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees, incurred by LANDLORD in enforcing any
obligation, covenant or agreement of this Lease. The provisions of this paragraph shall survive
the termination or earlier expiration of this Lease. Without limitation of any other provision herein,
unless caused by LANDLORD’s gross negligence, none of the Indemnified Parties shall be liable
for, and TENANT hereby releases them from, all claims for any injuries to any person or damages
to property or business sustained by TENANT or any person claiming through TENANT resulting
from any fire, accident, occurrence or condition in or upon the Property Group or any part thereof
(including the Premises). Without limitation, this provision shall apply to injuries and damage
caused by nature, rain, snow, ice, wind, fire, frost, water, steam, gas or odors in any form or by the
bursting or leaking of windows, doors, walls, ceiling, floors, pipes, gutters, or other fixtures; and
to damage caused to fixtures, furniture, equipment and the like situated at the Premises, whether
owned by TENANT or others.

23379959.5
Page 47 of 93



Docusign Envelope ID: 350D5153-4597-4CE8-A091-8C7554971ECF

18. INSURANCE. At all times during the Term, TENANT shall, at its own expense (i)
maintain commercial gCi‘lC‘fal uauuuy insurance for claims for pCi'SGI'lal uuuly or death and
property damage having such limits as to each as are reasonably required by LANDLORD from
time to time, but in any event not less than $1,000,000.00 for bodily injury to or death of any one
person during any one occurrence, $2,000,000.00 for bodily injury to or death of all persons in any
one occurrence, and $1,000,000.00 for property damage or destruction during any one occurrence;
and (ii) maintain property insurance on all leasehold improvements and personal property and
trade fixtures of TENANT to the extent of at least 90% of their insurable value. Each such policy
shall (a) name as insureds thereunder TENANT and each of LANDLORD and RIR as additional
insureds and, at LANDLORD’s request, any mortgagee of LANDLORD or R1R’s interest in the
Property Group; (b) by its terms, be considered primary and non-contributory with respect to any
other insurance carried by LANDLORD or its affiliates, successors and assigns; and (c) be issued
by an insurer registered to do business in the state of Maine with a general policy holder’s rating
of not less than B+ and a financial rating of not less than Class IV as rated in the most current
available Best’s Insurance Reports. In all events, TENANT agrees to look first to its insurance
carrier and to require that Tenant’s Parties look first to their respective insurance carriers for
payment of any losses sustained in connection with any use of the Property Group, including the
Building and the parking facilities. TENANT hereby waives on behalf of its insurance carriers all
rights of subrogation against LANDLORD or the Indemnified Parties.

Upon LANDLORD’s request, TENANT shall deposit with LANDLORD certificates for such
insurance at or prior to the Lease Commencement Date, and thereafter within thirty (30) days prior
to the expiration of any such policies. All such insurance certificates shall provide that such
policies shall not be canceled without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to each insured
named therein.

19. FIRE CASUALTY; EMINENT DOMAIN. Should a substantial portion of the Premises
or of the Property be damaged by fire or other casualty, or be taken by eminent domain,
LANDLORD may elect to terminate this Lease. When such fire, casualty, or taking renders the
Premises unfit for use and occupation and LANDLORD does not so elect to terminate this Lease,
a just and proportionate abatement of Base Rent shall be made until the Premises, or in the case of
a partial taking what may remain thereof, shall have been put in proper condition for use and
occupation. LANDLORD reserves and excepts all rights to damages to the Property or any part
thereof (including the Premises) and the leasehold hereby created, accrued or subsequently
accruing by reason of anything lawfully done in pursuance of any public, or other, authority; and
by way of confirmation, TENANT grants to LANDLORD all TENANT’s rights to such damages
(including all insurance proceeds and condemnation awards, except with respect to condemnation
awards TENANT may separately claim for the value of any personal property of which TENANT
is entitled to remove or loss of TENANT s business as a result of the condemnation) and covenants
to execute and deliver such further instruments of assignment thereof as LANDLORD may from
time to time request. LANDLORD shall give TENANT notice of its decision to terminate this

Lease or restore said Prnnpﬁv within mnPrv (90) davs after any occurrence (TIV"‘I{T rise to

il [ate R LEL MpeA Ly VRatanias RRaAlR My 8y LAt oY MR

LANDLORD’s right to so terminate or restore. Noththstandmg anything to the contrary,
LANDLORD'’s obligation to put the Property or any part thereof (including the Premises) in proper
condition for use and occupation shall be limited to the amount of the proceeds from any insurance

23379959.5
Page 48 of 93



Docusign Envelope ID: 350D5153-4597-4CE8-A091-8C7554971ECF

policy or policies or of damages which accrue by reason of any taking by a public or other

il et T s M LTt T AN ODTY For ciinls v1om
auunority, winici arc¢ avaiiaoic t ANDLAURKL 10T SUCH TUSE.

r-t

20. DEFAULT & BANKRUPTCY. In the event that;

(i) TENANT shall default in the payment of any installment of Rent or other sum
herein specified when due, which default is not corrected within seven (7) days after written notice
thereof; or

(i)  TENANT shall default in the observance or performance of any other of
TENANT’s covenants, agreements, or obligations hereunder and such default shall not be
corrected within ten (10) days after written notice thereof; or

(1ii)  The leasehold hereby created shall be taken on execution, or by other process of
law; or

(iv)  Any assignment shall be made of TENANT’s property for the benefit of creditors,
or a receiver, guardian, conservator, trustee in bankruptcy or similar officer shall be appointed by
a court of competent jurisdiction to take charge of all or any part of TENANT’s property, or a
petition is filed by TENANT under any bankruptcy, insolvency or other debtor relief law or
TENANT becomes insolvent or admits inability to pay debts generally when they become due,
then and in any of said cases (notwithstanding any license of any former breach of covenant or
waiver of the benefit hereof or consent in a former instance) LANDLORD shall be entitled to all
remedies available to LANDLORD at law and equity, including, but not limited to, the remedy of
forcible entry and detainer, and LANDLORD lawfully may, immediately or at any time thereafter,
and without demand or notice, mail a notice of termination to TENANT, or enter into and upon
the Premises or any part thereof in the name of the whole and repossess the same as of its former
estate, and expel TENANT and those claiming through or under it and remove it or their effects
without being deemed guilty of any manner of trespass, and without prejudice to any remedies
which might otherwise be used for arrears of Rent or preceding breach of covenant, and upon such
mailing or entry as aforesaid, this Lease shall terminate; and TENANT covenants and agrees,
notwithstanding any entry or re-entry by LANDLORD, whether by summary proceedings,
termination, or otherwise, that TENANT shall, as of the date of such termination, immediately be
liable for and pay to LANDLORD the entire unpaid Rent and all other balances due under this
Lease for the remainder of the Term. In addition, TENANT agrees to pay to LANDLORD, as
damages for any above described breach, all costs of reletting the Premises including, but not
limited to, real estate commissions and the cost of renovating the Premises to suit any new tenant.

21. NOTICE. Any notice from LANDLORD to TENANT relating to the Premises or to the
occupancy thereof, shall be deemed fully served, if left at the Premises addressed to TENANT, or
if mailed to the Premises, registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid,
addressed to TENANT at the Premises. Any notice from TENANT to LANDLORD relating to
the Premises or to the occupancy thereof, shall be deemed duly served, if mailed to LANDLORD
by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed to
LANDLORD at LANDLORD’s address set forth in Paragraph 1, or at such other address as

LANDLORD may from time to time advise in writing.

22. SURRENDER. TENANT shall, at the expiration or other termination of this Lease as
provided for herein, peaceably yield up the Premises and all additions, alterations and

13
23379959.5
Page 49 of 93



Docusign Envelope ID: 350D5153-4597-4CE8-A091-8C7554971ECF

improvements thereto in good order, repair and condition, damage by fire, unavoidable casualty
et MR RT e S e R e MR B s R Sl e S [N o (P L O ey [y RO R e e, R Lo DS Sy R Y, Srpetion (e A s iy
dlill ICddLADIC Widl dlil 1oedl UILLY U)UuUPLUU, ISl lllU\-"lllg= dll SUUUD dlltl CLICULS 1IOL dlldCIICU Lo LI
Premises, repairing all damage caused by such removal, and leaving the Premises clean and
tenantable. If LANDLORD in writing permits TENANT to leave any such goods and chattels at
the Premises, and TENANT does so, TENANT shall have no further claims and rights in such

goods and chattels as against LANDLORD or those claiming by, through or under LANDLORD.

23. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS. TENANT covenants and agrees that, with respect to any
hazardous, toxic or special wastes, materials or substances including, but not limited to, asbestos,
waste oil and petroleum products (the “Hazardous Materials”) which TENANT, its agents or
employees, may use, handle, store or generate in the conduct of its business at the Premises,
TENANT shall: (i) comply with all applicable laws, ordinances and regulations which relate to
the treatment, storage, transportation and handling of the Hazardous Materials; (ii) in no event
permit or cause any disposal of Hazardous Materials in, on or about the Property or any part thereof
(including the Premises) and in particular will not deposit any Hazardous Materials in, on or about
the floor or in any drainage system or in the trash containers which are customarily used for the
disposal of solid waste; (ii1) with respect to any off-site disposal, shipment, storage, recycling or
transportation of any Hazardous Materials, properly package the Hazardous Materials and cause
to be executed and duly filed and retain all records required by federal, state or local law; (iv) at
all reasonable times permit LANDLORD or its agents or employees to enter the Premises to
inspect the same for compliance with the terms of this paragraph and will further provide upon
five (5) days™ notice from LANDLORD copies of all records which TENANT may be obligated
to obtain and keep in accordance with the terms of this Paragraph; (v) upon termination of this
Lease, at its sole expense, remove all Hazardous Materials from the Premises and comply with
applicable state, local and federal laws as the same may be amended from time to time; and (vi)
deliver the Premises to LANDLORD at the termination of this Lease free of all Hazardous
Materials. The terms used in this Paragraph shall include, without limitation, all substances,
materials, etc. designated by such terms under any laws, ordinances or regulations, whether
federal, state or local. TENANT further agrees to hold harmless and indemnify LANDLORD for
and against any and all claims, losses, costs, damages and expenses, including attorneys’ fees,
which may arise in the event that TENANT fails to comply with any of the provisions contained
in this Paragraph. The terms of this Paragraph shall expressly survive the expiration or earlier
termination of this Lease.

24. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. TENANT agrees to look solely to LANDLORD's
interest in the Property for recovery of any judgment from LANDLORD, it being agreed that
LANDLORD is not personally liable for any such judgment. Upon LANDLORD’s transfer of the
Property and assumption by its transferee of all obligations hereunder, LANDLORD shall be
relieved of all obligations under this Lease from and after the date of such transfer; however, in no
event shall LANDLORD be relieved of any liability for its obligations under this Lease accruing
during its ownership of the Property.

25. LANDLORD DEFAULT. LANDLORD shall in no event be in default in the
performance of any of its obligations hereunder unless and until LANDLORD shall have failed to
perform such obligations within thirty (30) days or such additional time as is reasonably required
to correct any such default after notice by TENANT to LANDLORD properly specifying wherein

14
23379959.5
Page 50 of 93



Docusign Envelope ID: 350D5153-4597-4CE8-A091-8C7554971ECF

LANDLORD has failed to perform any such ob]igation Further, if the holder of a mortgage on
Tz sal TIERT A RTT il b e T ANRITAT MDITY? S S g 2o [

lIlL l"lU]JLlly IJUl.lllL.b T EINAINTD Ll bul..ll llUlU.Ll ll.d.b Ldell OVCI LANIJIAURILII S ll&[ll‘! uuuu l[lJ‘S

Lease, TENANT shall not assert any right to deduct the cost of repairs or any monetary claim

against LANDLORD from Rent thereafter due and accruing, but shall look solely to LANDLORD

for satisfaction of such claim.

26. WAIVER OF RIGHTS. No consent or waiver, express or implied, by either party to or
of any breach of any covenant, condition or duty of the other, shall be construed as a consent or
waiver to or of any other breach of the same or other covenant, condition or duty.

27. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. The covenants and agreements of LANDLORD and
TENANT shall run with the land and be binding upon and inure to the benefit of them and their
respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, but no covenant or agreement
of LANDLORD, express or implied, shall be binding upon any person except for defaults
occurring during such person’s period of ownership nor binding individually upon any fiduciary,
any member or any beneficiary under any trust.

28. HOLDOVER. If TENANT fails to vacate the Premises at the end of the Term, then the
terms of this Lease shall be applicable during said holdover period, except for Base Rent, which
shall be increased to two (2) times the then current Base Rent in effect for the final month of the
Term, provided, however, that this provision shall not be interpreted as consent or permission by
LANDLORD for TENANT to holdover at the termination of this Lease and the terms of this
holdover provision shall not preclude LANDLORD from recovering any other damages which it
incurs as a result of TENANT’s failure to vacate the Premises at the end of the Term.

29, MISCELLANEOUS. If TENANT is more than one person or party, TENANT’s
obligations shall be joint and several. Unless repugnant to the context, “LANDLORD” and
“TENANT” mean the person or persons, natural or corporate, named above as LANDLORD and
TENANT respectively, and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors and
assigns. LANDLORD and TENANT agree that this Lease shall not be recordable but each party
hereto agrees, on request of the other, to execute a Memorandum of Lease in recordable form and
mutually satisfactory to the parties. If any provision of this Lease or its application to any person
or circumstances shall to any extent be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Lease or the
application of such provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is invalid
or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby and such provision of this Lease shall be valid and
enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. The submission of this Lease or a summary of
some or all of its provisions for examination by TENANT does not constitute a reservation of or
option for the Premises or an offer to lease said Premises, and this document shall become effective
and binding only upon the execution and delivery hereof by both LANDLORD and TENANT.
Employees or agents of LANDLORD or TENANT have no authority to make or agree to make a
Lease or any other agreement or undertaking in connection herewith. All negotiations,

considerations, rPanQantmnq and understandin as hetween LANDLORD and TENANT are

incorporated herem and no prior agreements or understandmgs, written or oral, shall be effective
for any purpose. No provision of this Lease may be modified or altered except by agreement in
writing between LANDLORD and TENANT, and no act or omission of any employee or agent of
LANDLORD or TENANT shall alter, change, or modify any of the provisions hereof. This Lease

15
23379959.5
Page 51 of 93



Docusign Envelope ID: 350D5153-4597-4CE8-A091-8C7554971ECF

shall be governed exclusively by the provisions hereof and by the laws of the State of Maine. The
11t_au1i‘1g§ herein contained are for convenience Oi'uy and shall not be considered a pdu of this
Lease. Both parties represent and warrant that they have authority to enter into this Lease. This
Lease may be executed in multiple counterparts, all of which when taken together shall constitute

one and the same document.

30. BROKERAGE. TENANT warrants and represents to LANDLORD that it has not dealt
with any broker, finder or similar person concerning the leasing of the Premises, and in the event
of any brokerage claims against LANDLORD predicated upon dealings with TENANT, TENANT
agrees to defend the same and indemnify LANDLORD against any such claim.

31. GUARANTY. In connection with the execution of this Lease, the undersigned guarantors
(“Guarantors”) hereby jointly and severally guarantee to LANDLORD the payment of all sums
due from TENANT to LANDLORD under this Lease and performance of all other obligations of
TENANT under this Lease. Guarantors waive notice of the incurring of indebtedness by
TENANT, presentment, demand, notice, and protest and any right to require LANDLORD to bring
suit agamnst TENANT or any other party before enforcing this guaranty. Until all indebtedness of
TENANT to LANDLORD shall have been paid in full, Guarantors shall have no right of
subrogation and waives any right to enforce any remedy that Guarantors now have or may hereafter
have against TENANT. Guarantors authorize LANDLORD to, without notice or demand and
without affecting any liability hereunder, from time to time (i) renew or extend the term for
payment of or the terms of any Rent or other amounts payment of which is guaranteed by
Guarantors; (ii) accept partial payments of Rent or any other amount due under this Lease; (iii)
amend, alter, exchange, substitute, transfer, enforce, waive, subordinate, terminate, modify or
release in any manner the Lease or any obligations of any Guarantors hereunder; (iv) release or
substitute any one or more of any other guarantors; and (v) settle, release on terms satisfactory to
LANDLORD or by operation of law or otherwise, compromise, collect, or otherwise liquidate any
indebtedness in any manner in each case without affecting or impairing the obligations of
Guarantors hereunder.

32. ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATES. At any time, and from time to time, upon the written
request of LANDLORD or any mortgagee of LANDLORD, TENANT within ten (10) days of the
date of receipt of such written request agrees to execute and deliver to LANDLORD and/or such
mortgagee, an estoppel certificate in a form reasonably satisfactory to LANDLORD and/or such
mortgagee.

33. WAIVER AND SUBROGATION. LANDLORD shall not be liable to TENANT and
TENANT shall not be liable to LANDLORD for any loss or damage caused by theft, fire,
vandalism, malicious mischief or any other peril or casualty customarily included in broad form
extended coverage insurance (each such peril or casualty other than fire called an “extended

coverage casualty”) even if such fire or extended coverage casualty resulted from the negligence
of the party lefrhr to be liable, and each party hereto hprphv releases and waives all ncrhtq and

claims against the other for any such loss or damage S0 caused. Any party responsible for securing
casualty insurance hereunder shall also be responsible for securing any required consent to such
waivers of subrogation from the company issuing such policy.

23379959.5
Page 52 of 93



Docusign Envelope ID: 350D5153-4597-4CE8-A091-8C7554971ECF

34. WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL. NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING IN THIS LEASE

T TIIT AMATTD ADVYV T AT DADTLY TAIAT TITMIRIT TIID TTAAMTDOTARATTY AITTAD ARNTTMAD
IV 110 CAINIRART, DAV PARL T, INUCLUIJINWG 110 UNDJORDSIVINDL VUOUARAINTUIIN,

FOR ITSELF OR HERSELF, AND ITS OR HER HEIRS, SUCCESSORS, AND ASSIGNS
HEREBY KNOWINGLY, WILLINGLY, AND VOLUNTARILY WAIVES ANY AND ALL
RIGHTS SUCH PARTY MAY HAVE TO A TRIAL BY JURY RELATED TO ANY OF THE
PROVISIONS OF THIS LEASE OR ANY MATTER ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO
THIS LEASE OF THE PREMISES.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Blank-Signature Page Follows]

23379959.5
Page 53 of 93



Docusign Envelope ID: 350D5153-4597-4CE8-A091-8C7554971ECF

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said parties hereunto set their hands and seals this _13thday of

November MK
s SN,

TENANT:

KENDER FARMS INC., a Maine Corporation,

By:W—
Name/Jocob G Oelku

Its: Owner™

LANDLORD:
RAFAILIA’S 2 REALTY, LLC

DocuSigned by:
By:! faowy slzdﬁs

Name: Ioannis Kattis
[ts: Manager

GUARANTORS:

Jrerth T A —

Vacob G. Daku

Address: \3A Websre— )

A L o2

Charles R. Crandall

Address: 16 theh 54

34

18
23379959.5
Page 54 of 93



:\'Ii““l'-.!_-’_.'-"? A sacure, anfin ce provided b = State of Maine

Regulatory Licensing & Permitting

MAINE ADULT USE CANNABIS PROGRAM
162 STATE HOUSE STATION, 19 UNION STREET, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0162,
FIRST FLOOR

Transaction Type: Apply for a Cannabis Retail Store License | License; ADULT USE CANNABIS
STORE

Transaction Receipt

—Transaction Details

Date of Transaction: 10/28/2025 10:18 PM

Transaction Number: 4163576-3608914

Applicant: KENDER FARMS, INC.

Transaction Type: Apply for a Cannabis Retail Store License
License Type: ADULT USE CANNABIS STORE

License: AMS

Regulator:

MAINE ADULT USE CANNABIS PROGRAM
162 STATE HOUSE STATION, 19 UNION STREET, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0162, FIRST FLOOR

e Fee Paid:
Fees are nonrefundable.

Total: $0

—Application Instructions
This application must be submitted by an AUTHORIZED BUSINESS REPRESENTATIVE.

All persons to be listed as principals of the organization must have an Individual Identification
Card number issued by the Office of Cannabis Policy prior to submitting this establishment
license application.

In addition, OCP recommends reading and reviewing the application instructions document
found on OCP's Adult Use Applications and Forms page which contains further instruction and
definitions relevant to this application.

Page 55 of 93



—Documents That May be Uploaded with This Application

As the Authorized Business Representative completing this application, you will be asked for the
following documentation in addition to the basic application information. The online application
allows for uploading these required documents.

For your protection, this application will time out after 20 minutes of idle time. If
more than 20 minutes passes between page refreshes, your session will be
disconnected and you will have to start again from the beginning. Please be aware
that if you do not have all documents ready, you will be able to upload them at a
later time with login credentials provided after this initial submission.

Please have documents ready if you wish to upload them with your online application;
otherwise, you will be required to provide them to the Office through the "Upload Outstanding
Application Documents" option online, by email to Licensing. OCP@mains.goy, or by mail to
MAINE ADULT USE CANNABIS PROGRAM, 162 STATE HOUSE STATION, 19 UNION STREET, FIRST
FLOOR, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0162. This application is not complete and will not be processed
until all documentation is provided, including the final notarization to be completed by the
Authorized Business Representative, Forms referenced below may be found an OCP's Adult Use
Applicatlons and Forms page.

* Maine Adult Use Cannabis Establishment Release of information form
* Principal Attestation Form for each principal listed
* Business organization documents, if applicable
o If the business entity is a corporation, a copy of its bylaws and/or operating
agreement and stock |ledger; or
o |fthe business entity is a limited liability company, a copy of its limited liability
company agreement and/or operating agreement; or
o |f the business entity is any type of partnership, a copy of the partnership agreement.
ESOP Agreement, if applicable
# Financlal Instruments, if applicable
Additional Supporting Documentation, if applicable

—Prior License Number

Has this entity ever been licensed (either conditional ar full license) by the Maine Adult Use
Cannabis Pragram in the past?: No

If yes, please provide the previous license number;

Page 56 of 93



—Applicant Information
Please provide the following Information about the organization applying for this license.
Type of Organlzation; Corporation

Applicant Organization's Legal Name

If the applicant is an organized business, all information provided in the applicant section should
match the Information on file with the Maine Secretary of State, Bureau of Corporations. If the
applicant is a sole proprietor, provide full legal name.

Status: New
Legal Neme: KENDER FARMS, INC.

Doing Business As Name(s)

If applicable, indicate primary trade name(s) ar "Doing Business As" name(s) here,

Status: New
Mame: BLUE 5KY
Primary DBA: Yes

Applicant Organization Details

Please pravide the applicant organization's PHYSICAL address, phone, and emaill address. Please
note that the name you enter here should match the legal name provided above.

Status: New

Name: KENDER FARMS, INC.

Physlcal Address: 103 DAVIS RD, JAY, ME 04239-4433 US
Email Address: jake@blueskymaine.com

Licensing Contact Person

This person will be the Office of Cannabis Policy's main point of contact for all correspondence,
Including required information missing in this application or supplemental infarmation required
later in the application process

Status: New

Name: MALINA E. DUMAS, ESQ.

Address: 1 CITY CTR STE 11100, PORTLAND, ME 04101-6420 US
Phone: +1 (207) 835-4355

Email Address: malina.dumas@dentons.com

Compliance Contact Person

This person will be the Dffice of Cannabis Policy's main point of contact for inspections and other
complignce related correspandence and Inquires,

Status: New

Name: JACOB DAKU

Attention:

Address: 139 WEBSTER RD, FARMINGTON, ME 04938-6228 US
Emergency/After-Hours Contact Phane: +1 (207) 500-1644

Email: jake@blueskymaine.com

Page 57 of 93



—Principals

A principal is a natural person operating as a sole proprietor, the officers of a corporation who
have authority to manager, direct or oversee a corporate applicant's operations, the directors of
a corporate applicant, the shareholders of a corporate applicant if no officers or directors are
appointed, the general or limited partners of a partnership applicant, the nonmember managers
or managing members of a limited liability company applicant, and any other natural person to
whom the applicant has given authority to manage, direct or oversee the applicant's
operations. If an officer, director, shareholder, partner, manager or member of a business entity
applicant is also a business entity, a principal is any natural person to whom the business entity
has given authority to manage, direct or oversee the applicant's operations, not including
human resources, information technology, marketing, accounting or finance.

Principal does not include those persons whose managerial responsibilities are limited to staff
supervision and who are not authorized to act on behalf of the applicant.

Status: New

Individual 1D Card #:11C244

Mame: CRANDALL, CHARLES RAY
Role in Establishment: Director

Status: New

Individual ID Card #:11C245
Name: DAKU, JACOB GORDON
Role |n Establishment: Director

—Tax Compliance

Each principal must download, print, and sign the Maine Revenue Services Authorization
to Review and Disclose Status of Tax and Filing Obligations to the Maine Office of
Cannabis Policy - Principals Form, Each principal must submit the completed form to Maine
Revenue 5ervices. This form may be found on OCP's Adult Use Applications and Forms page.

—Principal Attestation

All persons listed as principals of the organization must complete and attest Lo the accuracy of the
information provided on the Principal Attestation Form found on QCP's Adult Use Applications
and Forms page. It is the responsibility of each individual principal to supply the completed form to
you, the Authorized Business Representative,
Charles_Crandall_ - Principal_Attestation - October 2025.pdf

Jaceb_Daku_- Principal_Attesation - October_2025.pdf

—Employee Stock Ownership Program

Do you have an employee stock ownership program?:No

—Ownership

List all natural persons and/or business entities that hold any ownership interest in the
organization applying for this license,

Note on OCP nat enforcing residency requirement: Title 28-B requires that a majority of the
shares, membership interests, partnership interests or other equity ownership interests as
applicable to the business entity must be held or owned by natural persons who are Maine
residents or business entities whose owners are all natural persons who are Maine residents,
however OCP is currently not enforcing the residency requirement provision of the statute.

Status: New

Legal Name: CHARLES CRANDALL

Address: 103 DAVIS RD, JAY, ME 04239-4433

% Ownership in the organization applying for licensure:50.000
Birthdate: 08/31/1979

Place of Domicile/Residency: MAINE

Status: New

Legal Name: JACOB DAKU

Address: 139 WEBSTER RD, FARMINGTON, ME 04938-6228
Phone: +1 (207) 500-1644

% Ownership in the organization applying for licensure:50.000
Birthdate: 07/02/1975

Place of Domicile/Residency: MAINE

Not an file

Page 58 of 93



—Financial Interest Holders in the Applicant Organization

List all natural persons and/or business entities having any direct or indirect financial interest in
the arganization applying for this license, and the nature and extent of the financial interest
held by each natural person and/or business entity. Owners previously listed do not need to be
duplicated here.

A list of common financial interest holders is provided below. Refer to the definition of Direct or
Indirect Financial Interest in the Adult Use Program Rule for further explanation.

e Royalty License Partners

= Employee, Contractor and Other Profit Sharing Arrangements

e Capital Investors and Lenders (i.e., banks, credit unions, and other state- and federally-
chartered financial institutions, and private lenders)

e Management Contractors and Consultants

* Franchise Agreements

The financial instrument for each financial interest held must be provided
with this application.

Mot an file

~ Co-Location of Adult Use and Medical Cannabis

Operations

MNote: Maine law prohibits a cannabis store licensee that is also a registered caregiver or a
registered dispensary from selling or offering to sell to consumers adult use cannabis and adult
use cannabis products within the same facility or building in which the licensee also sells or
offers to sell cannabis and cannabis products to qualifying patients for medical use.

Does the applicant intend to co-locate adult use and medical cannabls operations on the same
premises?: No

If yes, provide the Adult Use Establishment Licensee Name and License Number, or the Medical
Registered Caregiver or Dispensary Name and Reglistry Card/Certificate Number::

—Additional Information

Please provide the your website {if known) and proposed physical location of your facility

Status: New
Applicant’s Website:
Proposed Municipalily: TBD

—Track & Trace Administrator Information

Please identify the individual that will serve as your Track & Trace Administrator. An email
detailing next steps with respect to training and credentialing with the State's track and trace
vendor will be sent to the applicant's Track and Trace Administrator's email address..

Please provide the your website (if known) and proposed physical location of your facllity

Status: New
Individual ID Card #:11C245
Name: DAKU, JACOB GORDON

Please pravide the your website (if known) and proposed physical location of your facility

Emall Address: jake@blueskymaine.com {New)
Email Type: Track and Trace

—Business Organization Structure Documents

You must provide the following documentation

e Description of the structure of the business organization,

o If the business entity is a corparation, a copy of its articles of incorporation or articles of
organization;
It the business entity is & limited liability company, a copy of its articles of organization and
its operating agreement;

= If the business entity is a general partnership, limited partnership, limited liability

partnership or limited liability limited partnership, a copy of the partnership agreement.

Kender_Farms_Bylaws_- updated.pdf
Kender_Farms_Inc_- Articles of Incorporation.pdf
Kender_Farms_Minutes - updated.pdf

Page 59 of 93



—Other Supporting Documentation

‘Would you like to provide any other documentation that would be helpful to the Office in reviewing
your application?: No, not at this time

—Authorization to Release Information

The Office of Cannahis Policy will cenfirm all respenses in the Character and Fitness portion of the
application, If the applicant is a business entity, the Office of Cannabls Bolicy will confirm all
responses in the Character and Fitness portion for every officer, director, manager and general
partner of the business entity, The applicant must provide a signed and dated Authorization to
Release Information in order to allow the exchange of information related ta Character and
Fitness responses. You may find this form on OCP's Adult Use Applications and Forms page
Kender_Farm_- Signed_Release - October 2025.pdf

—Affirmation-and Consent

a. l'affirn that the entire Maine Adult Use Cannabis Estahlishment Conditional License Application,
statements, attachments, and supporting documents are true and correct Lo the best of my
knowledge and belief, and that this statement is executed with the knowledge that
misrepresentation or failure to reveal information requested may be deemed good cause for
denial toissue a Maine Adult Use Cannabis Establishment Conditional License by the Department.:
Agree

b. Further, | am aware that later discovery of an omission or misrepresentation made in the above
statements may be grounds for denial or revocation of the Maine Adult Use Cannabis
Establishment Conditional license. | affirm that 1 am voluntarily submitting this application to the
Department of Administrative and Financlal Services, Office of Cannabis Pallicy, and hereby
authorize the Department to conduct a complete investigation Into the truthfulness of the
responses, using whatever legal means they deem appropriate.: Agree

c. | understand | am responsible for knowing and complying with all state laws and regulations
governing Adult Use Cannabis pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, as well as the rules
promulgated thereunder. | understand | am being made aware of the laws and regulations
governing the Adult Use Cannabis Program and agree to comply with them, and all ether
applicable |aws and regulations.: Agree

d. | understand that | must pay a fee to obtain a Maine Adult Use Cannabis Establishment [icense,
In addition to the application fee due with this Malne Adult Use Cannabijs Establlshment
Conditional License Application, as well as at the time of an annual renewal.: Agree

e. | understand that if | have not completed my Maine Adult Use Cannabfs Establishment
Conditional License Application within one year of first submission, that application Is considered
abandoned, and | must reapply.: Agree

f. | understand the Department does not mail out a renewal application; and therefare, | am
responsible for obtaining and submitting an application to renew my Adult Use Cannabis
Establishmeant license prior to Its expiration, | understand that in order to aveid unnecessary
delays in issuance of a renewal license, the renewal application should be submitted no later than
30 days prior to the expiration date.: Agree

g. | upderstand that Maine Aduit Use Cannabls Establishment licenses are valid for one year from
the date of issuance, The Maine Adult Use Cannabis Establishment lizense shall be renewed an
forms provided by the Department in accordance with the fee schedule. | understand that If | allow
the Maine Adult Use Cannabis Establishment license to expire for even one day and then reapply, |
must submit a new application along with the original application fee.: Agree

h. | understand | am responsible for notifying the Office of Cannabis Policy, in writing, upen any
change in name, residence address, mailing address, er phone number, since all correspandence
will be sent to my last known address. Failure to notify the Office of Cannabis Policy could result in
nat receiving my physical license, legal notices, and other correspondence.: Agree

|.  understand that | shall not by any means interfere with, cbstruct, or impede, the Office of
Cannabis Policy or its employees or investigatars in exercising their official duties pursuant te the
authority in Title 28:B and rules promulgated thereunder.: Agree

. lunderstand that @ Maine Adult Use Cannabis Establishment license Issued by the Office of
Cannabis Policy Is a revocable privilege, and that the burden of proving an Applicant’s
qualifications for a Maine Adult Use Cannabis Establishment license rests at all times with the
Applicant.: Agree

k. | understand in order te access or input data inte the State's |nventory tracking system, | must
possess a valld Individual Identification Card and agree to follow all the rutes and guidelines set
forth for the use of this system.: Agree

|. | understand that this application is not camplete and will not be pracessed until all required
parties submit to have fingerprints taken and to a criminal history record check.: Agree

m. | understand that | may appeal an application denial pursuant ta the Maine Administrative
Procedure Act, 5 MRS, chapter 375.: Agree

Page 60 of 93



—Signature

Any information contained within this application, contained within any financial or personnel
record, or otherwise found, obtained, or maintained by the Department, shall be accessible to
law enforcement agents of this or any other state, the government of the United States, or any
foreign country,

Authorizing Business Representative's Signature: Malina E. Dumas

—Review of Application Materials

For your convenience, you may submit this online transaction and initiate the application
process while you are still gathering all required documentation. However, your application
will not be reviewed until the Office of Cannabis Policy has received ALL pertinent
documents.

For each application requirement listed below, please confirm whether you plan to submit
further documentation either via mail/email or by uploading at a later time using the "Upload
Outstanding Application Documents" option on the Main Menu:

Attestation forms from ALL Principals: | have provided all principal attestations

Financial Instrument(s): N/A (there are no interested financial parties)

Business organization documents for applicant and all business owners:1 have provided all
business organization documentation

Other Suppoarting Documentation {optional): N/A (I do not wish to provide optional
documentation)

—Fee Notice

The Office of Cannabis Policy will send you an emall with a Notice of Application Fee attached.
In order for your application to be considered, the Office of Cannabis must receive your
application fee. The Office of Cannabis Policy will accept application fees by cashier's check or
money order made payable to the Treasurer, State of Maine in person or at our mailing address:
Office of Cannabis Policy, 162 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333-0162.

—Attest & Agree

Any information contained within my application, contained within any financial or personnel
record, or otherwise found, obtained, or maintained by the Department, shall be accessible to
law enforcement agents of this or any other state, the government of the United States, or any
foreign country.

I hereby certify that the information provided on this application is true and accurate
to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Cuestions about this service? Contact MAINE ADULT USE CANNABIS PROGRAM at: (207) 2687-3282 ar emall!
Licensing. OCP@maine.gov

Credits Information Transaction Security
o ﬂ Maine.gov & Maificgov
i o —

Copyright © 2025
All rights reserved. Contact technlcal support.

Page 61 of 93



OFFICE or

£ A NTNM

CANNABIS POLICY

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

Maine Adult Use of Cannabis Program
Principal Attestation Form

Every principal of an Adult Use Establishment, as defined in Title 28-B, Section 102-A(50), must complete this Principal
Attestation Form.

‘Section 1: Principal Information.

Legal Name: Charles Crandall IIC Number: ||C244
SSN: 006-82-2927 DOB: 08/31/1979 Title in Establishment: Director
Name of AU Establishment Completing For: Kender Farms, Inc. Facility License Number: Pending conditional

Are you an owner of the above establishment: [l Yes [JNo If no, is your pay based on revenue? []Yes []No
Addresses:

Mailing Street Address: 105 High St City: Farmington State: ME ZIP: 4938
Residential Street Address: 105 High St City: Farmington State: ME ZIP: 04938
Provide prior addresses, if have been at above address less than 5 years, until a full five years of history is provided:
Residential Street Address: 103 Davis Road City: Jay State: ME ZIP: 04239
Residential Street Address: City: State: ZIP:
Section 2: Employment.

1. Areyou an employee of the Department of Administrative or Financial Services or any other state agency with
regulatory authority over Adult Use Cannabis in Maine?

[JYes [WNo

2. Are you an employee of the State of Maine?
[JYes [ No Ifyes, by which agency are employed:

3. Are you a member of law enforcement, a corrections officer, or a person subject to the provisions found in Title 25,
Chapter 341 of the Maine Revised Stlatutes?

[(JYes [ No

Section 3: Tax Compliance.

1. Have you paid income or other taxes owed to the State of Maine, to another jurisdiction, if applicable, and to the
United States Internal Revenue Services over the two years immediately preceding the year in which the
application was filed?

Yes [JNo If no, explain here:

2. Do you have any outstanding tax liens imposed or levied in the State of Maine or in any other jurisdiction within
the past five years?
[JYes [ No Ifyes, explain here:

OCP_Facility_PA - Rev. 05/2024
Page 62 of 93



Section 4. Criminal History

1. Have you had a federal criminal history record check completed with the Office in the past 24 months?
M Yes []No If no, you must complete the criminal history records check process described on the Office’s
website before you may be approved as a p1‘mc1pal for thlS establlshment See

2. Have you ever faced penalties under the Maine Adult Use of Cannabis Program?
[ Yes No Ifyes, explain here:

3. Have you ever faced penalties under the Maine Medical Use of Cannabis Program?
[JYes [ No Ifyes,explain here:

4. Have you had an individual identification card issued under the Maine Adult Use of Cannabis Program revoked,
suspended or denied within in the previous two years?
[JYes [ No Ifyes, explain here:

5. Have you had a registry identification card or registration certificate issued under the Maine Medical Use of
Cannabis Program revoked, suspended or denied within the past two years?
[JYes [ No Ifyes, explain here:

6. Have you ever been subject to an enforcement action in any other jurisdiction’s cannabis program?
[(JYes [ No Ifyes, explain here:

Section 5: Cannabis Industry Invelvement. Identify each cannabis establishment or license, including those
outside of Maine, in which you hold a Direct or Indirect Financial Interest, as defined in Title 28-B, Section 102-A(27).
Attach a separate sheet if necessary.

Description of Interest (ownership, prineipal,

License Holder Name License Number | Jurisdiction/State : :
interest by contract, revenue sharing, ete.)

Charles Crandall |CGR25027|Mercer/ME|Owner - registered caregiver

See attached list

Section 6: Acknowledgement and Signature.

I understand that I am responsible for knowing and complying with all state laws and regulations governing the Adult Use
of Cannabis Program pursuant lo the Maine Revised Statules, as well as the rules promulgated thereunder.
W Agree [] Disagree

I understand that providing false information or not disclosing all information on this form may result in the establishment
license, as well as my individual identification card, being subject to denial, revocation or suspension.
M Agree [] Disagree

I understand and agree Lo provide documents, if requested, to prove what I have stated in this Principal Attestation form. I
understand and agree that federal, state and local officials or other persons and organizations may verify the information 1
have given. If 1 have given incorrect information, my application may be denied, and I may be charged with giving false
information. I understand the questions on this form and the penalty for hiding or giving false information or breaking any
of the rules. I certify under penalty of perjury that my answers are true and accurate.

W] Agree [] Disagree

£ y/dl
Principal’s Signature: UJW W’f Date: 10/28/2025

OCP_Facility_PA - Rev. 05/2024
Page 63 of 93



Owner/principal in the following

Kender Farms, Inc.

ACB1172 — Active — Farmington

ACDB882 — Active — Farmington

AMS883 — Active — Farmington

AMF1605 - Active - Farmington
ACN1720 - Conditional
AMS1766 - Conditional

DSP235 - Active Dispensary Registration - Farmington

ACN1720 - Conditional - TBD

Blue Sky Lab LLC
AMF309 — Active — Mercer

Page 64 of 93



OFFICE or

£ A NTNM

CANNABIS POLICY

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

Maine Adult Use of Cannabis Program
Principal Attestation Form

Every principal of an Adult Use Establishment, as defined in Title 28-B, Section 102-A(50), must complete this Principal
Attestation Form.

Section 1: Principal Information.

Legal Name: Jacob Daku IIC Number: ||C245
SSN: 148-76-4634 DOB:07/02/1975 Title in Establishment: | Director
Name of AU Establishment Completing For: Kender Farms, Inc. Facility License Number: Pending conditional

Are you an owner of the above establishment: [l Yes [JNo If no, is your pay based on revenue? []Yes []No
Addresses:

Mailing Street Address: 139 Webster Road City: Farmington State: ME Z1P: 04938
Residential Street Address: 139 Webster Road City: Farmington State: ME ZIP: 04938
Provide prior addresses, if have been at above address less than 5 years, until a full five years of history is provided:
Residential Street Address: City: State: ZIP:
Residential Street Address: City: State: ZIP:
Section 2: Employment.

1. Areyou an employee of the Department of Administrative or Financial Services or any other state agency with
regulatory authority over Adult Use Cannabis in Maine?

[JYes [WNo

2. Are you an employee of the State of Maine?
[JYes [ No Ifyes, by which agency are employed:

3. Are you a member of law enforcement, a corrections officer, or a person subject to the provisions found in Title 25,
Chapter 341 of the Maine Revised Stlatutes?
[(JYes [ No

Section 3: Tax Compliance.

1. Have you paid income or other taxes owed to the State of Maine, to another jurisdiction, if applicable, and to the
United States Internal Revenue Services over the two years immediately preceding the year in which the
application was filed?

Yes [JNo If no, explain here:

2. Do you have any outstanding tax liens imposed or levied in the State of Maine or in any other jurisdiction within
the past five years?
[JYes [ No Ifyes, explain here:

OCP_Facility_PA - Rev. 05/2024
Page 65 of 93



Section 4. Criminal History

1. Have you had a federal criminal history record check completed with the Office in the past 24 months?
M Yes []No If no, you must complete the criminal history records check process described on the Office’s
website before you may be approved as a p1‘mc1pal for thlS establlshment See

2. Have you ever faced penalties under the Maine Adult Use of Cannabis Program?
[ Yes No Ifyes, explain here:

3. Have you ever faced penalties under the Maine Medical Use of Cannabis Program?
[JYes M No Ifyes, explain here:

4. Have you had an individual identification card issued under the Maine Adult Use of Cannabis Program revoked,
suspended or denied within in the previous two years?
[JYes [ No Ifyes, explain here:

5. Have you had a registry identification card or registration certificate issued under the Maine Medical Use of
Cannabis Program revoked, suspended or denied within the past two years?
[JYes [ No Ifyes, explain here:

6. Have you ever been subject to an enforcement action in any other jurisdiction’s cannabis program?
[JYes [M No Ifyes, explain here:

Section 5: Cannabis Industry Invelvement. Identify each cannabis establishment or license, including those
outside of Maine, in which you hold a Direct or Indirect Financial Interest, as defined in Title 28-B, Section 102-A(27).
Attach a separate sheet if necessary.

Description of Interest (ownership, prineipal,

License Holder Name License Number | Jurisdiction/State : :
interest by contract, revenue sharing, ete.)

Jacob Daku CGR28739|Farmington/ME |Owner - registered caregiver

See attached list

Section 6: Acknowledgement and Signature.

I understand that I am responsible for knowing and complying with all state laws and regulations governing the Adult Use
of Cannabis Program pursuant lo the Maine Revised Statules, as well as the rules promulgated thereunder.
W) Agree [] Disagree

I understand that providing false information or not disclosing all information on this form may result in the establishment
license, as well as my individual identification card, being subject to denial, revocation or suspension.
W Agree [] Disagree

I understand and agree Lo provide documents, if requested, to prove what I have stated in this Principal Attestation form. I
understand and agree that federal, state and local officials or other persons and organizations may verify the information 1
have given. If 1 have given incorrect information, my application may be denied, and I may be charged with giving false
information. I understand the questions on this form and the penalty for hiding or giving false information or breaking any
of the rules. I certify under penalty of perjury that my answers are true and accurate.

W] Agree [] Disagree

Principal’s Signature: Jacols Lokl Date: 10/28/2025

OCP_Facility_PA - Rev. 05/2024
Page 66 of 93



Owner/principal in the following

Kender Farms, Inc.

ACB1172 — Active — Farmington

ACDB882 — Active — Farmington

AMS883 — Active — Farmington

AMF1605 - Active - Farmington
ACN1720 - Conditional
AMS1766 - Conditional

DSP235 - Active Dispensary Ragistration - Farmington

ACN1720 - Conditional - TBD

Blue Sky Lab LLC
AMF309 — Active — Mercer

Page 67 of 93



O

CEICE ¢
L L AINCL Ur

ANNABIS POLICY

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

@

Maine Adult Use of Cannabis Program
Adult Use Establishment Release of Information

Release — An Adult Use establishment application cannot be accepted without this release.

M a I Ina E D umas , hereby authorize the Department of Administrative and Financial Services,
Ofﬁce of Cannabis Policy, (hereafter, the Ofﬁce) to conduct a complete investigation into the background of the person(s)
and/or entity applicant, using whatever legal means they deem appropriate. I hereby authorize any person or entity contacted
by the Office to provide any and all such information deemed necessary by the Office. I hereby waive any rights of
confidentiality in this regard.

I hereby authorize and request all persons to whom this request is presented having information relating to or concerning the
above-named applicant to furnish such information to a duly appointed agent of the Office whether or not such information
would otherwise be protected from the disclosure by any constitutional, statutory or common law privilege. I authorize the
release of this information, even though such information may be designated as “confidential” or “nonpublic” under the
provisions of state law or federal laws.

The Office reserves the right to investigate all relevant information and facts to their satisfaction. T understand that the Office
may conduct a complete and comprehensive investigation to determine the accuracy of all information gathered. However, the
Office, and other agents or employees of the State of Maine shall nol be held liable for the receipt, use, or dissemination of
inaccurate information. 1, on behalf of the applicant, its legal representatives, and assigns, hereby release, waive, discharge,
and agree to hold harmless, and otherwise waive liability as to the State of Maine, Department of Administrative and Financial
Services, Office of Cannabis Policy, and other agents or employees of the State of Maine for any damages resulling from any
use, disclosure, or publication in any manner, other than a willfully unlawful disclose or publication, of any material or
information acquired during inquires, investigations, or hearings, and hereby authorize the lawful use, disclosure, or
publication of this material or information. Any information contained within my application, contained within any financial
or personnel record, or otherwise found, obtained, or maintained by the Office, shall be accessible to law enforcement agents
of this or any other state, the government of the United States, or any foreign country.

Authorizing Business Agent’s Signature: I (- . Date: 10/28/2025

Printed Name: Malina E. Dumas Email Address: malina.dumas@dentons.com| Phone Number: 207-835-4355

OCP_Facility_ROI o5/2024

Page 68 of 93




BYLAWS
OF

KENDER FARMS, INC.

ARTICLE I
SHAREHOLDERS

Section 1. Annual Meeting. An annual meeting shall be held once each calendar year for the
purpose of electing directors and for the transaction of such other business as may properly come
before the meeting. The annual meeting shall be held at the time and place designated by the Board
of Directors from time to time.

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the shareholders may be requested by the
President, the Board of Directors, or the holders of a majority of the outstanding voting shares.

Section 3. Notice. Written notice of all shareholder meetings, whether regular or special meetings,
shall be provided under this section or as otherwise required by law. The Notice shall state the
place, date, and hour of meeting, and if for a special meeting, the purpose of the meeting. Such
notice shall be mailed to all shareholders of record at the address shown on the corporate books,
at least 10 days prior to the meeting. Such notice shall be deemed effective when deposited in
ordinary U.S. mail, properly addressed, with postage prepaid.

Section 4. Place of Meeting. Shareholders’ meetings shall be held at the corporation's principal
place of business unless otherwise stated in the notice. Shareholders of any class or series may
participate in any meeting of shareholders by means of remote communication to the extent the
Board of Directors authorizes such participation for such class or series. Participation by means of
remote communication shall be subject to such guidelines and procedures as the Board of
Directors adopts. Shareholders participating in a shareholders' meeting by means of remote
communication shall be deemed present and may vote at such a meeting if the corporation has
implemented reasonable measures: (1) to verify that each person participating remotely is a
shareholder, and (2) to provide such shareholders a reasonable opportunity to participate in the
meeting and to vote on matters submitted to the shareholders, including an opportunity to
communicate, and to read or hear the proceedings of the meeting, substantially concurrent with
such proceedings.

Section 5. Quorum. A majority of the outstanding voting shares, whether represented in person
or by proxy, shall constitute a quorum at a shareholders’ meeting. In the absence of a quorum, a
nie Af tha raneacantad chaorao 1o tha smannting ta anathas Hman grathand faethae nadia
J..I.I.CI-JUllLy O1 uie Lopleoatliicu S1iaircs Liay au_|uu1u l..l..lU UL E W allvulcl vl wu.uuul. IUTueT novce.
If a quorum is represented at an adjourned meeting, any business may be transacted that might
have been transacted at the meeting as originally scheduled. The shareholders present at a meeting
represented by a quorum may continue to transact business until adjournment, even if the

withdrawal of some shareholders results in representation of less than a quorum.

Page 69 of 93
This is a RocketLawyer.com document.



Section 6. Informal Action. Any action required to be taken, or which may be taken, at a
shareholders meeting, may be taken without a meeting and without prior notice if a consent in
writing, setting forth the action so taken, is signed by the shareholders who own all of the shares
entitied to vote with respect to the subject matter of the vote.

ARTICLE I
DIRECTORS

Section 1. Number of Directors. The corporation shall be managed by a Board of Directors
consisting of 2 director(s).

Section 2. Election and Term of Office. The directors shall be elected at the annual
shareholders” meeting. Each director shall serve a term of __ two year(s), or until a
successor has been elected and qualified.

Section 3. Quorum. A majority of directors shall constitute a quorum.

Section 4. Adverse Interest. In the determination of a quorum of the directors, or in voting, the
disclosed adverse interest of a director shall not disqualify the director or invalidate his or her vote.

Section 5. Regular Meeting. An annual meeting shall be held, without notice, immediately
following and at the same place as the annual meeting of the shareholders. The Board of Directors
may provide, by resolution, for additional regular meetings without notice other than the notice
provided by the resolution.

Section 6. Special Meeting. Special meetings may be requested by the President, Vice-
President, Secretary, or any two directors by providing five days' written notice by ordinary
United States mail, effective when mailed. Minutes of the meeting shall be sent to the Board of
Directors within two weeks after the meeting.

Section 7. Procedures. The vote of a majority of the directors present at a properly called
meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Directors, unless the vote of
a greater number is required by law or by these by-laws for a particular resolution. A director of
the corporation who is present at a meeting of the Board of Directors at which action on any
corporate matter is taken shall be presumed to have assented to the action taken unless their
dissent shall be entered in the minutes of the meeting. The Board shall keep written minutes of its
proceedings in its permanent records.

If authorized by the governing body, any requirement of a written ballot shall be satisfied by a

hallat mﬂ'\m‘lﬂ'prl l“r alertranie tranemiceinn nravided that anv eur-h aleptranie tranemiceinn mnet
LGLIV L DWW J’ AN LAV LR uu.ualu.xua.l.uu’ PJ‘J‘JMU“ LELILAL J AEWLL WAWWLLWFILIN LLAGRELORIILOANSIL RLIRAOL

either set forth or be submitted with information from which it can be determined that the electronic
transmission was authorized by the member or proxy holder.

Section 8. Informal Action. Any action required to be taken at a meeting of directors, or any
action which may be taken at a meeting of directors or of a committee of directors, may be taken

Page 70 of 93
This is a RocketLawyer.com document.



without a meeting if a consent in writing setting forth the action so taken, is signed by all of the
directors or all of the members of the committee of directors, as the case may be.

Section 9. Removal / Vacancies. A director shall be subject to removal, with or without cause,
at a meeting of the shareholders called for that purpose. Any vacancy that occurs on the Board of
Directors, whether by death, resignation, removal or any other cause, may be filled by the
remaining directors. A director elected to fill a vacancy shall serve the remaining term of his or her
predecessor, or until a successor has been elected and qualified.

Section 10. Resignation. Any director may resign effective upon giving written notice to the
chairperson of the board, the president, the secretary or the Board of Directors of the corporation,
unless the notice specifies a later time for the effectiveness of such resignation. If the resignation is
effective at a future time, a successor may be elected to take office when the resignation becomes
effective.

'l N esafddana tha avt ... ..,\........ .-..I b lawr tha -

. Committees. To the exte L per €4 0y 1aw, nc Boar i1y / appoiil

do IS may appoiiit
from its embers a committee or committees, temporary or permanent, and dcsignatc the duties,
powers and authorities of such committees.

ARTICLE III
OFFICERS

Section 1. Number of Officers. The officers of the corporation shall be a President, one or more
Vice-Presidents (as determined by the Board of Directors), a Treasurer, and a Secretary.

President/Chairman. The President shall be the chief executive officer and shall preside
at all meetings of the Board of Directors and its Executive Committee, if such a committee
is created by the Board.

Vice President. The Vice President shall perform the duties of the President in the
absence of the President and shall assist that office in the discharge of its leadership duties.

Secretary. The Secretary shall give notice of all meetings of the Board of Directors and
Executive Committee, if any, shall keep an accurate list of the directors, and shall have the
authority to certify any records, or copies of records, as the official records of the
corporation. The Secretary shall maintain the minutes of the Board of Directors' meetings
and all committee meetings.

Treasurer/CFO. The Treasurer shall be responsible for conducting the financial affairs of
the mrnnrahnn as directed and authorized hv the Board of Directors and Executive

Commlttee, if any, and shall make reports of the corporation's finances as required, but no
less often than at each meeting of the Board of Directors and Executive Committee.

Section 2. Election and Term of Office. The officers shall be elected annually by the Board of
Directors at the first meeting of the Board of Directors, immediately following the annual meeting of

Page 71 of 93
This is a RocketLawyer.com document.



the shareholders. Each officer shall serve a one year term or until a successor has been elected and
qualified.

Cantcina 1 Daminval ae YVadsaamy Ths Raard #€ Teantais ahall havs #lha anaias fA vsra s ah
DCLLIVIL O, IWWIHUVAL UL Y atdlily. 11U DUald Ul IZICCLULD dlldll Have LIS pUWEGL W 1CHIUYVE dll
officer or agent of the corporation. Any vacancy that occurs for any reason may be filled by the

Board of Directors.

ARTICLE IV
CORPORATE SEAL, EXECUTION OF INSTRUMENTS

The corporation shall have a corporate seal, which shall be affixed to all deeds, mortgages, and
other instruments affecting or relating to real estate. All instruments that are executed on behalf of
the corporation which are acknowledged and which affect an interest in real estate shall be
executed by the President or any Vice-President and the Secretary or Treasurer. All other
instruments executed by the corporation, including a release of mortgage or lien, may be executed

hvy the Pracident nr anv Viece_Pracident Naturithetanding the nrecading nravicinne nf thic ecentinn
UJ LAl L AWOANAWELL W “llJ ¥ iIww A AWwioluivlib: LYULYY ALAIOWGALINGLL 5 (8§ L¥) Plvuyulllé Pluvlulullﬂ WL LY DWI.I\JLI.,

any written instrument may be executed by any officer(s) or agent(s) that are specifically
designated by resolution of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE V
AMENDMENT TO BYLAWS

The bylaws may be amended, altered, or repealed by the Board of Directors or the shareholders
by a majority of a quorum vote at any regular or special meeting; provided however, that the
shareholders may from time to time specify particular provisions of the bylaws which shall not be
amended or repealed by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VI
INDEMNIFICATION

Any director or officer who is involved in litigation by reason of his or her position as a director or
officer of this corporation shall be indemnified and held harmless by the corporation to the fullest
extent authorized by law as it now exists or may subsequently be amended (but, in the case of any
such amendment, only to the extent that such amendment permits the corporation to provide
broader indemnification rights).

ARTICLE VII
DISSOLUTION

The corporation may be dissolved only with authorization of its Board of Directors given at a
special meeting called for that purpose, and with the subsequent approval by no less than two-
thirds (2/3) vote of the members.

Page 72 of 93
This is a RocketLawyer.com document.



Certification

Charles Crandall, Secretary of Kender F arms, Inc hereby certifies that the fo regomg is a true and

Lk g [P Frav el Pl il 1Ty .1

cotrect copy of the Dylde of the above-named co Tp()l'dll()ﬂ umy adopted oy the initial Board of

Directors on March 09, 2020.

o 1
Fel

- 4 /
( d/,f]_,.e}’ffi”_{’_ﬁ—_u ;{V_ g 'u‘?y".{'%._../&

Charles Crandall, Secretary

Page 73 of 93
This is a RocketLawyer.com document.



ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

Fil:nn TPas ©14E A0

DOMESTIC File No. 20200682 D Pages 3
BUSINESS CORPORATION Fee Paid $ 145
DCN 2200893610023 ARTI
STATE OF MAINE -——F{LED

03/098/2020

£} 5
Iy

LS

i} . ’

. 1 }I . i
pICL ] N O W il e

F s = o 0 = T ‘\__ 4T,
£ Deputy Secretary of Stdte”

A True Copy When Attested By Signature

Deputy Secretary of State

Pursuant to 13-C MRSA §202 and/or §1803, the undersigned executes and delivers the following Articles of Incorporation:

ETDom.
CEINOK .

SECOND:

FOURTH:

The name of the corporation is _Kender Farms, Inc.

("X" only if applicable)

D This is a professional corporation**formed pursuant to 13 MRSA Chapter 22-A to provide the following
professional services:

(type of professional services)
("X" only if applicable)

D This is a benefit cerporation formed pursuant to 13-C MRSA §1803. This election has been adopted by
at least the minimum status vote as defined in 13-C MRSA§1802.7.

The Clerk is a: (select either a Commercial or Noncommercial Clerk — Person must be a Maine resident)

[0  Commercial Clerk CRA Public Number:

(name of commercial clerk)

Noncommercial Clerk

Charles Crandall

(name of noncommercial clerk)

103 Davis Rd, Jay, ME 04239
(physical location, not P.0, Box — street, city, state and zip code)

(mailing address if different from above)

Pursuant to 5 MRSA §108.3, the clerk as listed above has consented to serve as the clerk for this corporation.

Form No. MBCA-6 (1 of 2)

Page 74 of 93



SIXTH: ("X" one box only)

There shall be only one class of shares. The number of authorized shares is 1000

(Optional) Name of class:

|:] There shall be two or more classes or series of shares. The information required by 13-C MRSA §601 concerming
each such class and series is set forth in Exhibit attached hereto and made a part hereof,

SEVENTH: ("X" one box only)

The corporation will have a board of directors.

D There will be no directors; the business of the Corporation will be managed by shareholders. (13-C MRSA §743)
EIGHTH: (For corporations with directors, each of the following provisions is optional — "X" only if applicable)

The number of directors is limited as follows: not fewer than nor more than directors.

(13-C MRSA §803)

D To the fullest extent permitted by 13-C MRSA §202.2,D, a director shall have no liability to the Corporation or its
shareholdets for money damages for an action taken or a failure to take an action as a director.

(] Except as otherwise specified by contract or in its bylaws, the Corporation shall in all cases provide
indemnification (including advances of expenses) to its directors and officers to the fullest extent permitted by law.

(13-C MRSA §§202, 857 and 859)
NINTH: ("X" only if applicable)
[[]  The Corporation elects to have preemptive rights as defined in 13-C MRSA §641.

TENTH: ("X" only if applicable)

Additional provisions of these Articles of Incorporation are set forth in Exhibit A _ attached hereto and made a part
hereof, (13-C MRSA §202 and 13-C MRSA §1811)

ELEVENTH: Name and address of additional Incorporators is set forth on Exhibit ___ attached hexeto./ ”

Damd 3-4-20 'By = .. . - .
‘Q\K/_ = /‘aﬁyml written signature)

Ken Allen ¢
(type ar print name of incorporator)

##The professional corporation name must contain one of the following: “chartered,” “professional corporation,” “professional association” or “service
corporation” or the abbreviation “P.C.,” “P AP or “S.C”. Examples of professional service corporations are accountants, attorneys, chiropractors, dentists,

registered nurses and veterinarians. (This is not an inclusive list — see [3 MRSA §723.7.)
*These articles must be dated and executed pursuant to 13-C MRSA §121.5. by an incorporator.

Please remit your payment made payable to the Maine Secretary of State.

Submit completed form o Secretary of State
Division of Corporations, UCC and Commissions

101 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0101
Telephone Inquiries: (207) 624-7752  Email Inquiries: CEC.Corporations@Maine.gov

Form No, MBCA-6 (2 of2) Rev. 0/19/2019
Page 75 of 93

e N R T




Exhibit A

ACTION OF INCORPORATOR
OF
Kender Farms, Inc
A(N) MAINE CORPORATION

The undersigned, being the Incorporator of Kender Farms, Inc. a(n) Maine Corporation
(the “Company”), and acting pursuant to the provisions of the applicable Maine law
authorizing the incorporator to elect the director(s) if the directors(s) have not been named in
the Articles of Incorporation (the “Articles”), hereby takes the following action and adopts the
following resolutions:

APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR(S)

RESOLVED, that the following individuals be, and they hereby are, appointed as the
directors of the Company, effective as of the date hereof:

Charles Crandall
Jacob Daku

RESIGNATION OF INCORPORATOR

RESOLVED, that the undersigned, having appointed the initial directors(s) of the
Company, hereby resigns as the Incorporator of the Company, effective as of the date hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Action of Incorporator of the
Company effective 3/4/20.

~

/
7 .I

~L
LY -
Ry A= / Ken Allen, Incorporator

Page 76 of 93




MINUTES OF THE

ANTATTT AT ASAL LTINS
AIVIVU AL (VI 1T 1YW

DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS
OF
KENDER FARMS, INC.

Pursuant to notice (a copy of which is attached), an annual meeting of the Directors and
Shareholders of the above corporation was held on March 09, 2020 at 9:00 AM at the
corporation's place of business.

The purpose of the meeting: Organization of Business

I. QUORUM. A quorum was declared present based on the presence of the following Directors
and the following Shareholders who were present or represented by proxy as follows:

- Director: Charles Crandall
- Director: Jacob Daku

- Shareholder: Charles Crandall
Number of Shares: 500
The Shareholder was represented in person.

- Shareholder: Jacob Daku
Number of Shares: 500
The Shareholder was represented in person.

The following corporate actions were taken by appropriate motions duly made, seconded, and
adopted by the majority vote of the Directors and Shareholders entitled to vote (unless a higher
voting approval is stated).

I1. ELECTION OF CHAIRPERSON AND SECRETARY. Jacob Daku was appointed
chairperson of the meeting, and Charles Crandall was appointed as secretary to prepare a record
of the proceedings.

I11. ELECTION OF DIRECTORS. The following persons were elected as Directors for the
terms provided in the bylaws:

Name: Charles Crandall
Term: Two years
Address: 103 Davis Rd

Jay, Maine 04239

Page 77 of 93

This is a RocketLawyer.com document.



Name: Jacob Daku

Term: Two years

Address: 139 Webster Rd
Farmington, Maine 04938

IV. ELECTION OF OFFICERS. The following Officers were elected:

Name: Charles Crandall
Office: Owner
Address: 103 Davis Rd

Jay, Maine 04239

Name: Jacob Daku
Office: Owner

Qe 0 Ko 190 TI7. b ci.. T
AUUTCSS. 12Y vywWCeDSICT KU

Farmington, Maine 04938

V. ADOPTION OF DOCUMENTS/PLANS.

The attached Articles of Incorporation & EIN Letter adopted by a majority vote of the Directors
and Sharcholders.

VI. BORROWING RESOLUTION. The corporation was authorized to borrow such amounts
as the Officers deem advisable from TBD.

VII. ESTABLISH BANKING RELATIONSHIP. The Officers are authorized to open
accounts with TBD.

There being no further business, the meeting was duly adjourned.

These Minutes are certified by Kender Farms, Inc.'s Owner.

;_.'] f .f’(" N /} p
Charles Crandall

Owner

Page 78 of 93

This is a RocketLawyer.com document.



OFFICE or
CANNABIS POLICY

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

OFFICIAL PLAN OF RECORD

Maine Adult Use of Cannabis Program
Cannabis Store Facility Plan

The Facility Plan is an official Plan of Record. This document and use of this template are required. The Office of Cannabis
Policy (OCP) understands that an applicant or licensee may have prepared other facility documents. Although the applicant
or licensee may submit additional facility documents for reference, this Facility Plan is designed to be a succinct,
standalone document.

Section 1: Maine Adult Use Cannabis Establishment — Applicant/Licensee Information

Legal Business Name: Kender Farms, Inc. License Number: AMS1806
Physical Address of Facility: 434 Main Street City: Damariscotta | State: ME Zip: 04543
Notice

OCP shall keep on file a copy of all facility plans, as well as copies of certifications of testing facilities. The most recent
plan, whether submitted with the application for a cannabis establishment license, or by the subsequent approval of an
application to change, shall be the Plan of Record with which the licensee must comply. OCP’s Compliance Division will
have access to all plans and will review all plans prior to an inspection or investigation. Failure to comply with the Plan of
Record may lead to enforcement action.

Any changes to the Facility Plan must be approved. The licensee shall submit an Application to Change an Official Plan of
Record to OCP 30 days prior to any material change. OCP may deny an Application for Change to an Official Plan of
Record if the changes requested are in violation of 28-B MRS, this Rule, conditions required for local approval or other
applicable laws or rules.

Signature — This Plan of Record cannot be accepted without a signature

Any information contained within this Plan of Record or otherwise found, obtained, or maintained by OCP, shall be
accessible to law enforcement agents of this or any other state, the government of the United States, or any foreign

country.

Authorizing Business Representative’s Signature: ’| (A . Date: 11/20/2025
Printed Name: Malina E. Dumas, Email Address: Phone Number:207-825-
Esq. malina.dumas@dentons.com :207-935-4355

Section 2: Facility Site Specific Information

A. Ownership of the Premises

Legal Name of Property Owner: Rafailia's 2 Realty LLC

Mailing Address of Property Owner: 7 Talbot Road City: Norwood State: MA | Zip:02062
. } ) Property Owner Email:
Property Owner Phone Number: 781-366-1020 ioanniskattis@gmail.com

OCP_Facility_SFP — Rev. 11/2024
Page 1 of 10

Page 79 of 93



B. Tax Map

Attach a copy of a tax map clearly indicating an area of 1000 feet in all directions from the premises, or in cases where a
municipality or the Land Use Planning Commission has reduced the setback to no less than 500 feet, then showing the
distance in all directions required by local authority, and indicating that the area around the premises does not include a
pre-existing public or private school, as defined in 28-B MRS§§402(2)(A) and 403(2)(A).

C. Facility Diagram

1.

Attach a diagram of the layout of the licensed premises, including;:

(a) All limited access areas. (limited access area means a building, room or other area within the licensed premises
of a cannabis establishment where a licensee is authorized to cultivate, store, weight, manufacture, package or
otherwise prepare for sale adult use cannabis and adult use cannabis products.)

(b) Display areas.

(c) Square footage of the establishment and of the separate areas listed above in a and b.

(d) Any areas where the licensee intends to conduct curbside pick-up, including any areas adjacent to, but not
within, the licensed premises where curbside pick-up will be conducted.

(e) Waste disposal area.

(f) Signage.

(g) Points of entry.

(h) Windows and doors, designating which are lockable.

(i) Alarm control panels and alarm sensors.

() Video cameras and surveillance storage devices.

(k) Communication devices (internet/telephone).

(1) Fences.

(m) Any other additional security measures.

(n) Legal ingress and egress onto and off the property from the closest maintained public way.

If the property is also used as a residence, clearly indicate on the diagram above, the location of that residence

within the property and plans for complete separation of the residence from the facility, including:

(a) Entirely separate entrances to the residence and any portion of the property that is part of the licensed
premises; and

(b) That no solvent extraction using potentially hazardous extraction methods or inherently hazardous extraction
methods are in the same building or structure as the residence.

If the licensee co-locates adult use and medical use operations, clearly indicate the following:

e The areas of the premises that will contain adult use cannabis plants, cannabis, cannabis products or cannabis
concentrate;

¢ The areas of the premises that will contain medical use cannabis plants, cannabis, cannabis products or cannabis
concentrate;

o The areas of the premises, if any, that will contain equipment, chemicals or other items that may be used for both
adult use and medical use cannabis plants, cannabis or cannabis products.

For clarity, the use of numbering, labeling, and/or a diagram legend or key should be used to incorporate the
information requested.

Section 3: Co-Location of Adult Use and Medical Use Operations

1.

Is this Adult Use facility co-located with any other Adult Use facilities?

[JYes [X]No

If yes, with who?

AU Licensee Name: AU License Number:
AU Licensee Name: AU License Number:
AU Licensee Name: AU License Number:

OCP_Facility_SFP — Rev. 11/2024
Page 2 of 10

Page 80 of 93



2. Isthis Adult Use facility co-located with any medical use caregivers or dispensaries?

[JYes [X]No

If yes, with who?

Medical Registrant Name: Registry Card/Certificate Number:
Medical Registrant Name: Registry Card/Certificate Number:
Medical Registrant Name: Registry Card/Certificate Number:

3. Ifthe licensee co-locates adult use and medical use operations, describe the plans to ensure that all cannabis,
finished cannabis concentrate and other cannabis products are correctly packaged and labeled for medical use or
adult use.

N/A

4. Ifthelicensee co-locates adult use and medical use operations, describe how the licensee will separately track,
including input to the tracking system, cannabis, cannabis concentrate and cannabis products for medical use
separately from adult use cannabis, cannabis concentrate and cannabis products and will otherwise keep them
from becoming intermixed.

N/A

5. Describe how the licensee will ensure that each piece of equipment is not used simultaneously on medical cannabis
and adult use cannabis, with the purpose of ensuring that medical cannabis, cannabis concentrate, and other
cannabis products will remain separate from adult use cannabis, cannabis concentrate, and other cannabis
products.

N/A

Section 4: Security Measures

All cannabis establishments must enact security measures to prevent the diversion of cannabis or cannabis products that
are being cultivated, manufactured, tested, packaged, stored, displayed or transported. Provide sufficient detail so that
OCP may determine whether the requirements are met.

A. Lights

1. Do gates and/or perimeter entry points have lighting sufficient for observers to see, and cameras to record, any
activity within 10 feet of the gate or entry?

XYes []No

2. List and describe perimeter lighting at any point of entry or exit, whether it is a gate or access from a building, as
depicted and labeled in the facility diagram.
Motion sensor lighting

B. Doors and Windows

1. Do all perimeter entry doors and all doors separating limited access areas from areas open to visitors and
customers have commercial grade locks, appropriate for facilities requiring high levels of physical security?

Xl Yes []No
2. Are all external entrances to indoor facilities on the licensed premises lockable?
X Yes []No

OCP_Facility_SFP — Rev. 11/2024
Page 3 of 10
Page 81 of 93




3. List equipment and describe commercial grade locks on all perimeter and limited access doors as depicted and
numbered/labeled in the facility diagram.
ANSI grade 1 locks
4. Are all perimeter windows in good condition and lockable?
XYes []No
5. List equipment and describe locks on each perimeter window as depicted and labeled in the facility diagram.

Perimeter windows are in good condition and lockable

C. Alarm System

1.

Does the licensee have an alarm system(s) monitored by a licensed security company capable of contacting the
licensee and, if necessary, law enforcement?

XlYes []No

2. Does the system include an audible alarm, which is capable of being disabled remotely by the security company?
XYes []No
3. List equipment and describe the alarm system.
Vista 20P Control Panel
4. Concerning the licensee’s licensed security company, provide the following:
a. Name of the licensed security company: ADT
b. Specific point of contact: Devin Bell
c. Point of contact’s phone number: 207-804-0847
5. Does the licensee have monitored sensors on all perimeter entry points and perimeter windows, or perimeter
windows protected by appropriately located motion sensors?
X Yes [No
6. List equipment and describe monitored sensors on all perimeter entry points and perimeter windows, or

perimeter windows protected by appropriately located motion sensors as depicted and numbered/labeled in the
facility diagram.
Wireless door sensors

D. Video Surveillance

1.

Does the licensee have a video surveillance system that meets the following minimum requirements? Check all
that apply.
X] Minimum resolution of 720p
X Internet protocol capability
X] One of the following recording requirements:
X] Continuous recording 24 hours per day at a minimum of 15 frames per second, or
[] Motion activated cameras at a minimum of 15 frames per second and capturing and storing footage of no
less than 120 seconds prior to motion activation and 120 seconds following the cessation of motion
X Clear and accurate display of the time and date on all recorded images

X Ability to copy and provide video surveillance recordings to OCP or law enforcement upon request

OCP_Facility_SFP — Rev. 11/2024
Page 4 of 10
Page 82 of 93




2. List equipment and describe, in detail, the video surveillance system, including the number and location of all
permanently fixed cameras as depicted and numbered/labeled in the facility diagram.
4MP Starlight 2.8 MM eyeball cameras and fisheye cameras.
3. Check each box below to confirm the following requirements are met and reflected in the facility diagram and
corresponding description(s) above.

X] Cameras must be permanently fixed inside each entry/exit point (perimeter and limited access area) to allow
identification of persons entering the premises and limited access areas.

X Cameras must be permanently fixed outside each entry/exit point (perimeter and limited access area) to allow
identification of persons exiting the premises and limited access areas.

X A sufficient number of cameras must be permanently fixed to allow the viewing, in its entirety, of any area
where cannabis, cannabis plants, immature cannabis plants, seedlings, seeds, cannabis concentrate or
cannabis products are cultivated, manufactured, stored or prepared for transfer or sale or where samples for
mandatory testing are collected, and prepared and sealed for transport to a cannabis testing facility.

X A sufficient number of cameras must be permanently fixed to allow the viewing, in its entirety, of any area
where cannabis waste is stored before being made unusable, or where cannabis waste is made unusable.

X Cameras must be permanently fixed at each point of sale to monitor the identity of the purchaser and ensure
facial identity.

4. The video surveillance storage device must be secured. Indicate below which of the following approved methods
will be used to meet this requirement.

X On premise or [] Off premise, third-party server

[] Lockbox
[] Cabinet
[] Closet
[] Secured in another manner to protect from employee tampering or theft:
5. Ifthe video surveillance storage device is secured on premise, list equipment and describe the manner in which it
is secured. *Must be reflected in facility diagram. [ ] N/A
Locked in utility room; only authorized managers have key card access
6. If the video surveillance storage device is secured off premise with a third-party server, provide the following:

a. Name of the third-party server: N/A

b. Specific point of contact: N/A

c. Point of contact’s phone number: N/A

7. Describe the video surveillance records retention policy, including the minimum 45 days video surveillance
records are maintained on the licensee's recording device.
Video surveillance records will be maintained for 45 days.
8. Describe how the applicant/licensee shall maintain a list of all persons with access to the video surveillance

recordings and procedures for controlling access to the recordings.
The licensee will maintain a list of any persons with access to the video surveillance recordings.

If an individual leaves the business their access will be revoked. Access will be restricted to owners
and managers.

OCP_Facility_SFP — Rev. 11/2024
Page 5 of 10
Page 83 of 93




Section 5: Controlling Access

A. Public Access to the Cannabis Establishment

1. Are all entry points designed so that no minor is allowed entry to the licensed premises, except for the cannabis
store retail area when accompanied by the minor’s parent, legal guardian or custodian?

XlYes []No

2. Describe all entry points designated as the place where the licensee or licensee’s employee will verify the age and
identity of all persons entering the premises as depicted and numbered/labeled in the facility diagram, except for
the cannabis store retail area.

Visitors will have their valid, government-issued ID checked to verify they are 21 years of age or
older first in the public access area after entering through the main entrance (either immediately
upon entry or at a point of sale station) or prior to entry through the back entrance.

3. Describe all entry points designated as a place where the licensee or licensee’s employees will receive mail or other
deliveries as depicted and numbered/labeled in the facility diagram.
Mail will be delivered through the retail entrance and Metrc transfers will be received at the
employee only entrance.

4. Describe how licensee will ensure that licensee and all of it’s employees and security guards maintain compliance
with all laws and regulations related to firearms and other weapons in and around the cannabis establishment.
The company expressly prohibits employees from possessing a firearm or other dangerous
weapon within the licensed premises. The policy applies to all employees including, but not
limited to, employees who possess a valid concealed carry permit, and the policy will be enforced.

B. Employee Access

1. Describe all entry points designated as employee entrances, including the manner in which employees gain access
to the cannabis establishment (e.g. badge scanner or key locked doors), as depicted and numbered/labeled in the
facility diagram.

Employees will access the facility with the keyed door labeled employee entrance.

2. Describe how the licensee will ensure all owners, managers, and employees display valid individual identification
cards at all times.
The company will have a policy that all owners, managers and employees must have their
individual identification cards with them at all times while on the licensed premise, either on a
lanyard or other mechanism for keeping the IIC on their person and visible

3. Describe any additional security measures aimed to prevent employee theft.
N/A

C. Controlling Access to Limited Access Areas

1. Are the following security measures in place for all limited access areas? Check all that apply.
X Identification checks
X Locked doors
X Video surveillance

X Required signage

OCP_Facility_SFP — Rev. 11/2024
Page 6 of 10

Page 84 of 93




2. Describe how the licensee will utilize the security measures listed above to control access to all limited access
areas as depicted and numbered/labeled in the facility diagram.

Limited access area signs will be posted on entrance and exit points going into or out of limited
access areas. Doors leading into limited access areas will be kept locked. Visitors requiring access to
a limited access area will have their valid, government-issued form of identification checked to verify
they are 21 years of age or older and will sign in on the visitor log and wear a visitor badge. Video

surveillance is positioned to capture faces going into or out of limited access areas and to cover any
areas containing cannabis.

3. Are security measures in place to control access to limited access areas by contractors and visitors, who are not
minors and who will not handle cannabis plants, cannabis or cannabis products?

Xl Yes []No

4. Are security measures in place to control access to limited access areas by sample collector and cannabis testing
facility licensees or their employees displaying valid individual identification cards?

XlYes []No

5. Describe all designated areas where contractors, visitors and other licensees will be required to provide proof of
identification, sign a visitor entry log, and receive a visitor identification badge by establishment staff as depicted
and numbered/labeled in the facility diagram.

The licensee or licensee's employee will verify the age and identity through review of a valid,
government-issued form of identification within the store's retail area (immediately upon entry or at
a point of sale station) to verify they are 21 years of age or older before allowing an individual to
purchase cannabis or cannabis products and/or before allowing a visitor to sign the visitor log,
obtain a visitor badge, and enter the limited access area.

D. Additional Security Measures Cannabis Stores
1. At which point will the licensee or licensee’s employee check for a valid government issued form of identification:

X Prior to allowing access to areas of the premises designated for retail sales; or
X Prior to initiating a sale in the area of the premises designated for retail sales.

2. Are display cases lockable and secure to prevent the public from handling cannabis plants, cannabis or cannabis
products without direct supervision of a licensee or employee?

XlYes [No

3. Are counters of sufficient height to prevent the public from handling cannabis plants, cannabis or cannabis
products without direct supervision of a licensee or employee?

XlYes [No

4. Describe how product will be moved from storage in a limited access area to display cases to prevent the public
from handling the cannabis plants, cannabis or cannabis products?
Cannabis will only be moved from storage in a limited access area to locked display cases on the
sales floor when there are no customers in the retail sales area.

5. Describe all security measures taken to ensure compliance with the above requirements.
Cannabis will be kept in locked limited access areas (storage/display cases) and no member of
the public will be able to access cannabis or cannabis products unless they are under direct supervision
by an IIC holder (employee, manager, or owner).

OCP_Facility_SFP — Rev. 11/2024
Page 7 of 10
Page 85 of 93




Section 6: Cannabis Store Operation Specific Information

A. Curbside and Delivery

1. Does the licensee intend to make sales via curbside pick-up? [ ]Yes []No

2. Does the licensee intend to make sales via delivery? []Yes []No
If yes, complete the Delivery Supplemental Facility Plan.

B. Days and Hours of Operation

Business Hours mean 9A.M. to 5P.M. Monday through Friday.

1. List any hours during Monday through Friday between 9A.M. and 5P.M. the facility will NOT be conducting
authorized activities.
N/A

2. Does the licensee intend to conduct retail sales, including sales via curbside pick-up and/or delivery, to consumers
only between the hours of 7A.M. and 10P.M., local time, or only those days and hours during which permitted by
local regulation?

X Yes []No

3. Does the licensee intend to operate seasonally?
[1Yes [X]INo
If yes,

a. What dates does the licensee plan to open and close each year?

b. Will the licensee maintain product at the facility while seasonally closed? [ ] Yes [ ] No

C. Equipment and Approval Listing

1. List and describe all electrical equipment to be used on the premises.

Item UL, ETL or CSA Listing Intended Use
Refrigerator UL Refrigeration
Computer UL Sales/marketing
TV Monitor UL Sales

Retail POS UL Sales

D. Plans for Compliance with Cannabis Legalization Act and the Adult Use Program Rules

1. Describe plans for shipping and receiving of cannabis and cannabis products.

The company will only allow its cannabis and cannabis products to be transported by motor
vehicle. Any vehicle used to transport will be insured at or above the legal requirements in Maine
and equipped with a functional manufacturer-installed alarm system. Upon request by the
Department, any company vehicle may be inspected. Company employees will generate a
Transport Manifest for each trip using the designated Inventory Tracking System. The Transport
Manifest will include, as applicable, the recipient’s name and contact information, address;
product name and quantities (by weight or unit) of each cannabis or cannabis product contained
in each transport; date of transport and approximate time of departure; arrival date and

OCP_Facility_SFP — Rev. 11/2024
Page 8 of 10

Page 86 of 93




estimated time of arrival; delivery vehicle make and model and license plate number; name, IIC
number, and signature of the employee accompanying the transport; name, IIC number, and
signature of licensee/employee receiving the authorized transfer if applicable; the correct sales
tax identification number and/or excise tax identification number for the licensee and transferee;
and damaged or refused cannabis or cannabis products being returned to the original seller.
Prior to departing originating premise, employee shall ensure that they have copies of all relevant
Transport Manifests. At no time after the employee has departed from the premises, shall the
employee make any changes to the Transport Manifest or void the Transport Manifest.

Describe plans to dispose of or destroy used, unused and waste cannabis and cannabis products.

All waste will be stored, secured, and managed in accordance with applicable state and local
statutes, ordinances, and regulations. All cannabis waste generated from normal operations,
excess production, contamination, adulteration, or expiration will be securely stored, rendered
unusable using more than 50% non-cannabis waste, and disposed of in a manner that ensures
that it cannot be reconstituted for any kind of use or benefit, as related to its psychoactive
content, by an unauthorized individual or organization. Prior to being rendered unusable
cannabis waste will be securely stored within a limited access area within the licensed premises
and shall be under video surveillance. The process of rendering cannabis waste unusable will
occur within the limited access area of the licensed premises where surveillance cameras are
permanently fixed and must occur entirely on camera. The contracted waste management
company will transport all cannabis waste from the retail store to a solid waste facility or landfill
in compliance with local and state regulations. Facility management will ensure proper training
and implementation of destruction and disposal procedures and protocols. All cannabis waste
disposed of by the company will be recorded in the Inventory Tracking System, including the date
and time of disposal, the employee or manager responsible, the reason for disposal (i.e. the type
of waste), the lot, batch, the manner of disposal, and the quantity disposed

Describe how the facility plans to conduct a background screening process for employees and vendors.

The company shall not hire any individual as an employee unless the individual is 21 years of age
or older. After a potential employee has been identified, the prospective employee must provide a
government issued photo identification card showing a date of birth that makes the applicant 21
years of age or older. The prospective employee must either present an Individual Identification
Card issued by the Office of Cannabis Policy or must obtain an Individual Identification Card
prior to formally being hired. The company will confirm the status of a cannabis establishment's
active registration with the state before engaging that establishment as a vendor.

Describe plans for refrigerating any cannabis products requiring refrigeration.

Refrigeration of all cannabis products will occur in areas with limited access. Products will only
be taken out of refrigeration when the customer has made an approved transaction. The company
will follow USDA guidance for proper refrigeration of perishable goods, including maintaining
refrigerated storage spaces at 32-40°F. The company shall ensure that refrigerators have enough
open, slotted shelving to allow for air circulation around shelves and refrigerator walls to
maintain proper food temperatures. Designated employees will be required to check refrigerators
and freezers to ensure they are maintaining 40 degrees or less for refrigeration and 25 or under
for freezers. Employees shall aim to keep refrigerator and freezer doors closed as much as
possible and will check to ensure they are closing and sealing properly.

Describe plans to train employees to prevent sales to, or on behalf of, minors.

Employees will be trained to check for a valid government-issued form of identification to verify
any individual purchasing cannabis or cannabis products is 21 years of age or older prior to
making a sale.

OCP_Facility_SFP — Rev. 11/2024
Page 9 of 10
Page 87 of 93




6. Will purchaser identity and age verification take place at point of sale? [X] Yes

] No

If no, where will verification take place? Age verification may also take place immediately upon entry

*Must be reflected in facility diagram.

Section 7: Reports of Non-Compliant Conduct

Describe how the licensee will ensure any incident of non-compliance with the cannabis establishment licensee’s

authorized conduct will be reported in writing to the Department within 24 hours.

The licensee shall report any incident of non-compliance to the Department in writing within 24 hours.

OCP_Facility_SFP — Rev. 11/2024
Page 10 of 10

Page 88 of 93




Google Maps

434 Main St
.
Church Sl‘ Church St

Chureh St

Google:Maps .
o . . ’
Imagery ©2025 Airbus, Maxar Technologies, Map data ©2025 Google

50 ft

434 Main St
Building

Page 89 of 93


malina.dumas
Text Box




Google Maps

Rating ¥  Hours v 3£ Allfilters
Results ©®

Great Salt Bay Community School
No reviews

General education school - & - 559 Main
St

Open - Closes 5PM

Great Salt Bay Community School
District

No reviews

Maine

Lincoln Academy

No reviews

Private educational institution - & - 81
Academy Hill Rd

Central Lincoln County School

5.0 (1)

School district office - & - 767 Main St
Suite 2

Open - Closes 2PM

The location is more than 1,000 feet from any pre-

existing school

| MEWCAS
The Lincoln

County Newe
*

TLE

= Gitllant's
4 ‘Artesian Welin

=[O

Imagery ©2025 Airbus, CNES / Airbus, Maxar Technologies, USDA/FPAC/GEO, Map data ©2025 Google 1000 ft

< Share

de

Page 90 of 93


https://www.google.com/maps/place/Great+Salt+Bay+Community+School/data=!4m7!3m6!1s0x4cad94ce173f1717:0x1fc1fcc9b562ff1d!8m2!3d44.0419096!4d-69.5086178!16s%2Fm%2F0761qkt!19sChIJFxc_F86UrUwRHf9itcn8wR8?authuser=0&hl=en&rclk=1
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Great+Salt+Bay+Community+School+District/data=!4m7!3m6!1s0x4cadead147593aeb:0x9e9b3c3de931dfbc!8m2!3d44.0217523!4d-69.5061719!16s%2Fg%2F11k9g_lrxf!19sChIJ6zpZR9HqrUwRvN8x6T08m54?authuser=0&hl=en&rclk=1
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Lincoln+Academy/data=!4m7!3m6!1s0x4cadeb4af198e621:0x1015e1d5eca992ae!8m2!3d44.038392!4d-69.5392295!16zL20vMDd5a21q!19sChIJIeaY8UrrrUwRrpKp7NXhFRA?authuser=0&hl=en&rclk=1
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Central+Lincoln+County+School/data=!4m7!3m6!1s0x4cadeb1c2f898553:0xa4fc5208ea3f88f7!8m2!3d44.0542015!4d-69.4995507!16s%2Fg%2F1260_b892!19sChIJU4WJLxzrrUwR94g_6ghS_KQ?authuser=0&hl=en&rclk=1
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Central+Lincoln+County+YMCA/data=!4m7!3m6!1s0x4cadeb28fc7c57a3:0x66402e027b2d98c3!8m2!3d44.0397408!4d-69.5085364!16s%2Fg%2F1tcyx084!19sChIJo1d8_CjrrUwRw5gtewIuQGY?authuser=0&hl=en&rclk=1
malina.dumas
Text Box
The location is more than 1,000 feet from any pre-existing school



Additional Narratives to Address Application Requirements in 903.5

8903.5 - New Applications. Each applicant for an adult use marijuana establishment license shall
complete and file an application on the form provided by the Town Clerk, together with the
applicable nonrefundable application fee, as well as the following supporting materials:

Kender Farms completed the Town of Damariscotta “Application for License for Adult Use and Medical
Marijuana Stores, Manufacturing Facilities and Testing Facilities and Adult Use Cultivation Facilities,”
marked as a new application, and submitted the nonrefundable $500 application fee.

(1) A copy of the applicant's state registration application and supporting documentation, as
submitted to the state registration authority.

Kender Farms provided a copy of the company’s application for an adult use cannabis store license that
was submitted to the Maine Office of Cannabis Policy, including a confirmation page showing
information entered into the online licensing portal, ownership and principal disclosures, organization
documents (Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws, minutes), Principal Attestation Forms for both owners,
the Adult Use Establishment Release of Information signed form, and all other required information.

(2) Evidence of all state approvals or conditional approvals required to operate an adult use
marijuana establishment, including, but not limited to, a state registry identification card or
registration certificate.

Kender Farms” OCP Conditional License AMS1806 was issued November 20, 2025, for an Adult Use
Cannabis Store, identifying Kender Farms, Inc., dba Blue Sky, with owners Charles Crandall (50%) and
Jacob Daku (50%). The packet includes the Conditional License and corresponding Local Authorization
form.

(3) If not included in the applicant’s state registration application, a description of the form of
ownership of the business enterprise together with attested copies of any articles of incorporation,
bylaws, operating agreement, partnership agreement or articles of association that govern the
entity that will own and/or operate the adult use marijuana establishment.

Kender Farms operates as a Maine business corporation. The packet includes attested Articles of
Incorporation (filed March 9, 2020), Bylaws, and organizing minutes appointing directors and allocating
1,000 authorized shares, with 500 shares each held by the two owners. These governance documents
were submitted with the State filing and are included here, satisfying the ordinance requirement.

(4) If not included in the applicant's state registration application, an affidavit that identifies all
owners, officers, members, managers or partners of the applicant, their ownership interests, and
their places of residence at the time of the application and for the immediately preceding three (3)
years. Supporting documents, including but not limited to motor vehicle operator’s license, motor
vehicle registration, voter registration or utility bills shall be provided.

The state application includes this information and therefore supplemental documentation has not been
provided (but may be provided upon request).

(5) A release for each applicant and for each officer, owner, member, manager or partner of the
applicant seeking a license allowing the Town of Damariscotta to obtain criminal records and
other background information related to the individual.

The Town application contains a signed “Certificate of Applicant and Waiver of Confidentiality” for

Page 91 of 93




each owner/principal, as well as up-to-date criminal history records for both individuals consistent with
the application’s requirement for records dated within three days of submission.

(6) A statement as to the type of establishment, the precise nature of the business, and a
description of the nature of all products and services offered to its customers.

Kender Farms seeks licensure for an adult-use marijuana store. The business will purchase adult-use
cannabis and cannabis products from licensed Maine cultivation and manufacturing facilities and sell
adult-use cannabis, adult-use cannabis products, and allowed immature plants and seedlings, as well as
generally permissible retail items, to adult consumers 21+. No onsite cultivation or manufacturing will
occur. The Facility Plan confirms retail operations only, with display cases, point-of-sale stations, and
compliant storage. Products will be pre-packaged and labeled per State rules; any perishable or
temperature-controlled products will be held in compliant refrigeration, as detailed in the Facility Plan.

(7) A description of the premises for which the license is sought, including a plan of the premises
and a list of all equipment, parts and inventory used in the operation of the adult use marijuana
establishment.

The premises is approximately 1,127 square feet within the multi-tenant building at 434 Main Street, in
the C-2 Zone. The packet includes a detailed floor/ site diagram labeling all rooms and limited access
areas, points of entry, windows/locks, camera locations, alarm hardware, lighting, and ingress/egress,
together with a security legend. The Facility Plan identifies equipment and systems used in operations.

(8) Evidence of an interest in the premises in which the adult use marijuana establishment will be
located, together with the form of interest, along with the written consent of the owner of the
premises for such use if the applicant is not the owner.

Kender Farms holds a written lease with Rafailia’s 2 Realty, LLC, the property owner, for Suite
premises at 434 Main Street. The fully executed lease dated November 13, 2025, grants possession and
expressly contemplates operation as an adult-use cannabis store, subject to applicable permitting. The
application form also contains the property owner’s signature, name, address, and consent, satisfying the
owner authorization requirement.

(9) Evidence of all land use approvals or conditional land use approvals required to operate the
adult use marijuana establishment, or applications that have been filed and are pending for the
required approvals, including but not limited to building permit, Planning Board conditional or
site plan approval, change of use permit and/or certificate of occupancy.

Kender Farms submitted an application for conditional use approval (including permit application and
supplemental information) on November 20, 2025 to Michael Martone via e-mail. The company is
currently working to get on an agenda for Planning Board approval and will obtain all required
approvals prior to commencing operations.

(10) Evidence of all other approvals or conditional approvals required to operate the adult use
marijuana establishment, including any applicable food or victualer's license.

Kender Farms will obtain a retail food establishment license from the Department of Agriculture,
Conservation, and Forestry to sell pre-packaged food and beverages prior to opening the store and will
provide copies to the Town Clerk upon request. At present, no other non-land-use municipal approvals
are required for the contemplated use.

Page 92 of 93



(11) Evidence of compliance with the requirements of this ordinance approval.

Kender Farms’ submission demonstrates compliance with the ordinance’s operational standards. The
packet confirms state conditional licensure and identifies that all local land-use approvals will be
obtained prior to issuance. The ownership, age (21+), and residency requirements are met by the
principals, and neither principal has held a revoked cannabis license; the criminal history disclosures are
included and do not present disqualifying drug offenses under the ordinance.

8903.11 — Operating Requirements

Fixed Locations

The licensed premises is within a building in a permanent location. No licensed activities will occur
outside the licensed premises.

Security

All state and local security requirements are covered by the OCP facility plan included with this
application. The licensed premises will have lockable doors and windows and shall be served by an
alarm system that includes automatic notification to private alarm service. Upon notification of an alarm,
the licensee or authorized representative will respond to the premises. Video surveillance will cover the
exterior and interior of the facility and will be operated with continuous recording 24 hours/day, 7
days/week with video maintained for a minimum of 14 calendar days. Records will be made available to
law enforcement agencies when investigating a criminal complaint. The licensed premises will have
exterior lights with motion sensors covering the full perimeter of the building in accordance with
applicable zoning requirements.

Ventilation

The licensed premises will comply with all odor and air pollution standards established by ordinance. If
required, the adult use cannabis store will have an odor mitigation system installed that has been
approved by a Maine licensed engineer, indicating that the system will provide odor control sufficient to
ensure that no odors are perceptible off the premises. However, as required under state law, all cannabis
and cannabis products that are brought into the licensed adult use cannabis store will already be pre-
packaged and labeled. Therefore, no cannabis odors will be generated through the option of the store
that would be perceptible outside the licensed premise. Doors and windows will be kept closed.

Page 93 of 93



	01-07-2026 SB Agenda
	Town of Damariscotta  
	Public Hearing and Select Board Meeting  
	Town Office 
	21 School St 
	5:30 PM 

	12-03-2025 SB Minutes
	12-17-2025 SB Minutes
	MSCC MTJ Tracker 1.02.2026
	LD Tracker

	25-11-21 - Kender Farms - Darmiscotta Local License Application - Signed - resized
	Insert from: "AMS1806 - Conditional License - Kender Farms Inc. - exp. 2026.pdf"
	AMP Facility License Print
	KENDER FARMS, INC. - AMS1806
	AMS1806







